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SHufat, wHT, W T IRt a1 R 3t uer i Wi
T AT FOT HY i H BT FOT AT AH G fpaAr B
TEIER, A % @ (i) (F) (@ (M @) (3) 3R () F
A ST TR AN T e €

iv. U S g 185 & ded eiher Wit St HIS T Té KA B,

I TR &l & & AT HE AT IS Fél Bl &1 HUA T HA
aAfufam, 2013 Y g1 186 & e IS 0T Fél far & a1 e
frarer =& o &1 TEER, TR & @e 3 (iv) % ded Rl
3 T A gl

TR T H R B T SFHR 3R WS F IR,
HEE g 73 | 76 % wEHE A AutEs & md o=
TR T SR 3H ded S G e o SFTER S
Y FIE ST WHR T {1 &1 TEAR, 3R &F T 3 (v) FH
TS ST TR AN e e 2

o stfufraw, 2013 ) awr 148 (1) & ded Tereash anTd
e o1 wr@mE Ruifdn s@fy & forw @ 7@ 1 @ion 3
T % ded Rl RO i Herret &t Tl 3T |

(F) U SHAR T ATA TR Far o, s Ffe, F=amt =7
Toaatdd <, STH AR SUFSR WAt & 9 39 W)
WM S 3 N TRl Thed HigaR Sei-eh Sehmar
ST e 7 e @ g1 oA, 31, 2022 96 3F 8

viii.

AR § D€ HeH 9 3N i ety & folw Jrer iR Jar
T WA ST o Gy § 3 hig TdeTs T e o |

(@) s T fomi faeroit o Aie 36 & Soor@ fohar T g,
TEH FSHT & ST & AR, 37 T (F) 1 fiie
e ST o Wal # IS THET Tl § oA (e ot o
% THROT ST THIRAT o IR ST Tl foRaT T

ey e, 1961 (1961 =7 43) & T8 & HuRor &
9 & I 3T & ©I § @ U a1 Yehe A R qF H I T
I TE I Y Gl HIE o Tl AT

() oAt A fordt ot /0T A1 3 SUR W A1 fhE) |t SRR
T ST o A § Ih Té B E |

(@) ot vt Tt off S o fomilg S ar @R an e
TR THIOT ZRT &S TJohehell ST Tl foha 74T &1

() HO T T % IR HIE QA FOT T AT & AR T Y
T3 | T WA 0T 39 32T % {o1T &1] FRT MU
& e ferw spoT e e T &

() S = T % IRE G U W HE 97 Fé Jer-T &
3R TAieTT, 3T o @e 3 (ix)(F) W Rafem omy & 21

() St & foriig foerol & q9U g W, SO 3 T
ek Shula! o S ol X e o forg ferdt off gepre
a1 Ak | HIE & Tal o7

(&) ST I % SR HIE FT T (T & AR QeI AR
% @e 3 (ix) (¥) W Raifen emy 7@ 2

() HU T I & SR TRIF WS-k T AT ST TSt
AT (T Tordt e % WeAT ¥ o9 T SR § 3R
AT 3R % B 3(x) (F) F ded KT «n] 7 &

(@) o9 % SR, O 7 R A aReE feser (qE ave
39T 27 § AT Aehicush € F) T HIE A e AT
fsft e 78 fopan & 3R s@ieT o1 % BT 3(x) (@)
% e Raifém oy & &1

Xi.

@ fo=ira faawor

(F) oW % IR HO GRT HIE ARG Tel Bl TE & AR HoAT
T T GETES! T AEl TS ¢ A1 R w2

(@) oAt Atafm @ arr 143 1 37 917 (12) & ded sot
(Fhar wteT SR oRaTater) fFram, 2014 % fre 13 &
e Ui uos TSid-4 & &g TR & 9 a9 & IRA
3R 38 R #t A d% #E R 31 & =i 7

(M) &UA F Y F IR HE GEER A TE IR § 3R
a9 % SR (3R 3 RO ot qRiE ) i gEiey i
ToTehTard g7 ¥ =l T ¢

xii. U Uk Ry U R € 3T iU ey % wE (xii) % ded

Tt omy &

xiii. TR T H, HOA Gl gelt % W@y AN Ao & gay o

st arfufm, 2013 @i g 177 3R 188 o arurer o &
3R ety U1t w-e & fereror i T foerott # wehe foman
TR & ST R W o Wikl R e €

xiv. () TARI TF § HUAT o I ST AU F IHR R TP

% IFEY TAT SN TR TR JOTer €

(@) T STOT CIGTORIET WThaTstt i Fehfd, THF ST THT i
fuTor s o feTu Shoelt sl STRY Y T8 SRETORIeT % e
T & AU STides TETRieT e R foar o 2

xv. AR T Y o SR AT 7 ST FevreR! A1 oo et |

S AT % WY I IR-TRE A Tl AT € SR T8
ot arfufem, 2013 6t arT 192 & Sreee shoer W en Té
e E

xvi. () BHR T H, ot o WRA" Ree s e, 1934

YR 45 3MEW & dqed Usiihd & i STavashdl &
¥ gafeTT IRW % @ 3(xvi)( ), (@) IR () & ded
faifén e =& &

(@) TR T H, UUE & IR FE Gl A9 hoT TR g (S
fo6 7o1 Fraw sutat (e <) fder, 2016 & i
foram T ) IR TETER TR & We 3(xvi)(F) F dEd
faifém @y =& &

xvii. SOl T BAR THETOReT 51 e fhU MU foritg a9 % SRE

163.39 @@ ¥uu 3R 3 fser foxdia ad & gre 124.98
MG TUT I T3 B g7 &
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Sgut w= e fafiee @

xvill. TS & S HUA & Gifaraes oRaTIereh] T HIT AN Tol

XiX.

36

fem 7

T o, [WH gu R foxia ufwutaat = aget R
forettar St & o 6t srufera faferat & emuR w, fori
foerot & WY 3 THHR F IR W AR s e
3R Tl AT & IR T TART T 3R Aarst & que
FHAATA TMeF T BAR ST & SMER W, ST &4 fawarq e
& foh ohaTRien RUiE i AR H i ff et AfvEadr Jieg
&, 7€ ST & foh ot o O i aHiE W TS St
T A | e e €, 5 o 99 IR F i 0 i A |
I T A F R 3T Sl & | THF ST, HUA B I FE
SRl & ¥ SRt A qo O S ariE 9 Tk a9 i
31ty o oficR <7 & | Feliteh, 89 e ¢ fh 98 Ul S qfasT
T AR % TR T HIE VAT Tal ¢ | 89 3T Fed € foh,
TRt Raifén oramien Rue 5t arig q% % aet ) i
T SR B T a1 IS TR 30 € AR 7 & HE A I € B

At fare 2021-22

T U5 ! ARG W T AN I e o ek 9 et aut
IRt S HUA G et % & S | HUA F FT H SR T
3 3 & & E

xx. U e, 2013 @ arr 135 o grade faifen sata

foru o et €1 Tefery 5 e % ded gArt Raifén &1 ware &
TE 3T

P T AR TOII
TRl H@HR
T dsiieRTor §. 0090335

. T AT
TEER

I - 3 TeTgar §. 207231
femtiep - 03-05-2022

FEISETT : 22207231AISTVR3455

@ fo=ira faawor

WA AETRIEHT &t {ue F A qerd @’

femi 31 \r, 2022 # 9T 9¥ % fow Sgut wee e
fafire & wrdia @ are fada faerut w andes fafa
F TR T SEmuRiereht #t KUt & o we o faframs
FueTe u¥ Ruie vide & ded AT 2 W HafHa  STerE |

e 31 w2022 ® ®ETE a9 & faw ot
arfafram, 2013 =t anr 143 (5) & 9 feor :

&9 f1=1 feu U wielt WX o R o €
1. s A

%) HT GEAT AR qoTelt % Wieaw | |t i
AT & GAMUA HA & o0 huAl & T e
22 afy =i, o, faxiia fafeard, afs =i =, & arer-ame
@ral & AHIUTHAT UX ATEet TUTEl & STE i
AT % wEeE ¥ fafeaned, afy wi¢ e, awme S

TARY @ H, HOHT o U WGl A TS SIS G
TEITTehT JOTTEl o HIEAT § Tl oi@ioh oiFa i ST
A % feTT Tk T €1 89 & TS PR 3R TR
% YR W, 3R AR FRT Femiea ufwaneti & amEr
W, TART T & T o Wi Jomett & Sl oRaih
TS o TN i e 3R Tel O o feTT st ok
U AT SR FAEEOT T ¥ | g9 US Bt TE AT
% AR, W % R UHT g g2 RO Tl 88 51

W) T HOAT % ROT K SEEAT W SEASAT F HROT R
TRUTSTAT ERT U1 <Y T 70 Wiser HoT & i T T
T IR/ FOT/AR NG H e ¥ ? A &, A, foeha
fafee fomar o1 /T O ATt @6t St | feae TR St
¥ 2 (AT ToETET U WER FOAT 3, @, 7 FRY wuREr
AT % Wifafees o e & forg off my g E1)

Al fEamen 3R fenferame dedr, 2016 & qea Fa
feaTe T UhHAT % ST o 3R WHE AISET

feier 04 @ 2020 =t TREerel-fefos s, 99 gr
ST fefam T o1, Tk SR HUIRTT St & ot
ihd #01 | 9 o1 602.39 FRig TYT, 9.74% S e
58.65 FIg TUT off, St ST fohar R fadsr 2020
% SR SURSIATST Sl T AT T2 o7 | IFRIRAT 6 5
@ | Ser o o ware fam a9 2019-20 § fean man
o7 | G ST % SR, foeia oFR Sfeshd STt
3R Sfespa faxdia Gufaat s 31 & forw off o &)

M) T HF/AT WHR AT W& e & fafire
TS % T e/ g (e g Sfe)
3% fram AR et & SR sfua w9 feame # foan
/3T R e ? faaers & wet wt g S |

TR T |, 377 &6 &) TE TR iR Tl o 3R
TR, /T FHR AT b STRon  fafere st
% forw /e e A fafat (g e onfs)
1 T Al SR VAt % SER 3o w9 9 feww §
T T/ v e T anl

w. 37 R

TR ety o fou whig 39 e SR @l feran T o

P W A TOTIT
TS AETHR
Y dsiieRor §. 0090335

. Ty I
TEER

I - 3w Tt |. 207231
feetih @~ 03-05-2022

FEISEA 1 22207231AISTVR3455
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Tz e o iz @

At fare 2021-22

WA AETRIEHT &t {Ue FT Aqerw T

feaiw 31 w2022 &t 9UTE 99 & U aRdE @@ e
ot faarott #t aramdian W oSgdt Fe e fates
F wewt F fou T WA aamdtesw # Rue § wefie
e

R}

W arfafEm, 2013 (“efafEw”) @t awr 143 @t
IT-4RT 3 & TS (i) T A AR iy e w R

& femiee 31 7 2022 =i, 39 fafy o6t | a9 & fete ot &
IRAT T I o foeRon W) gARY Shamdien & g T
% w9 ¥ 3g0 foruare fafaee (‘o) & o Rifem % s
NiaReR feredter Fe=or 6t Smien =+ # |

taiter fa<ia fasont & foo weam @1 seetaa

HUAT T FEEE, IRADT GAE @RI % G §RT SR fodia
feaifer & W araien fordia s it eamien ) Geneer e
H game 3faRe e & e e W fFaR FRd gu s
R T faedtr Rqifen Amde & S eiiais =0 & emr
R AR o FEmot w5 wnfug =9 R s W@H % fou
STEE & (‘feenfaser |ie’) | e SRSl H, s S,
2013 (‘sifyfem’) o ot STUfeIdER, Ut i Afadr
ST, T TRETEl G F, e SR gt w
fodia gamT & Wi ARt fed o MR % FERed 3
Tl SIS GATEd S % feru geet € ¥ H W @
e T FEEon & festen, Frtaas R TEREE M €|

TETIREThT HT IR

TRT SRR §URT SETRieT & SMUR W o Ruife w st &
3TN faiia =0T IR Ueh 1 S5 AT €1 A STOT SIETaRie
St atafrm, 2013 @t gy 143 (10) % qea FuiRa fenfew
e SR TR | AFH & AR TR foxda f=on st
EIRleT & foTu o] Her @k fohar | IeRt 3R feenfeer Aie o8
eT e & foF o fodia Raifen & s faxdim e
TG 3R S W@ T § SR U e |t mecet At §
wuTelt st foRam €, % Haw o sfad s e A % o
TGRS Rl AT 3R FTSHTE qem AfeTeh Savarsheai sl ST uTer
foram 21

TR SETaRteT | foxi i & o atiafis fodta femor somett
T SUGTHAT SR 3AH T TN o Heer § - @TIRied Sy
T A & g Hemfed whra et €1 T Rt % S
atifen forftar fraaor w6t guRT o | foda RufeT & sw
HISE & o SNGH % Hedih T 3R Hediihd Siad % 3R
W AN T % fesTen 3R S TuTEierdr S TR 31
ook AT YA foham &1 T g5 Wik, di@met o Jfe &
R, faeiia faeron o weeaqot s faeror & Sifewt & g
e, TRATRIETR o FHoE W R #)

&Y fosamq wea & fop 2 o erareRien v, foeie {ifen & s
FHAT % SR FEF0T JOTElt W EERT ERieT 1 % fou uw
MR TEH A & AT 3R 3fed 2|

fasita Raife & Fav st fawita faso &1 ot

T AT & T Rife & S SiaRe o =T, Qraromaar
Wihd ST fagidl % AR aedl 3294l & o foxda faifen
o T 3R i foeRot il FaRt | ety sfad smare =
FXA o ToTT TEsTTeT =l T2 U WhaT & | U shuT o fordia f[eaife
% FHW 3ides fomita Feor & 37 Afeat 3R ufsrard snfier & s
(1) freptet & TEREE 9 Getid & S 6ot S aREuaar & e
3R FueF ¥ 3fod forar o, Fed o1k fo9et &9 | yenfad sear
g1 (2) 5t U 3fad PATER R AT § {6 Wreween w@igd
i fagial o SFER foxi foarol wt qart i el & fou
T HAeT HAT o FeEA SR IRt & MRl o STER & feRar
ST V@ €, 3R (3) S o uREuteE % it e,
T AT TUeE % R A1 9 Wi 9 et 3t STrEr
TS AT €, ST i feRoll W) U Heequt T et Wbl & |

Tt RaifeT & Tur etiafve faxia fasr & safatea
LIEicE

STy Bt AT A T % SfEd v Seotee dted, o
Raifen o S etidafe faiia femor & sfaffed afwdimT & Hror,
FUE I GRGHE & FHROT Fecqul Srgeed foeRvT afed & Fehar §
3R T & TR €| i ht 31ty & forw o e & s

38

NidAReR Taia FE=oT o1 fohelt Todich o 3T off SE™ & 37e=
T foxita Raifen & SR st fadia Fesor vt § aited= &
RO UG T S, A1 At a1 AfFansti & qrer e
R fare S

RS

BRI 7@ § 3R FARI GamH STHHRI AR g6 f§u U erieon
% ITER, HUA FI G Fewqul AEA H, T RAT o T
oot & 4939 & @y, foxiia Rifen & W s gana ridkew
foretia Fresmr womett & #ik U faxig fraifen & S stiaie o<
Tzt ol YR % TR A@HR & eI gRT SR ferita Raifer
F R AR feoreiar FE=om ht oRaie W fgenfager e § s

@ fo=ira faawor

SRR TEA0T o ST Teehl T AR S §U o gRT Tad
ferira RaifeT Ares & SUT 3fidie =0T o UR W), =i 31
qrer 2022 Bl gHrEl & 9 SEiferd [ShaT ST T ATl

F T AT T0I9
HTRl @ER
H dSiieRor §. 0090335

. TTOTST ATHTEA

R

T - 3gh Teggar 9. 207231
feie :- 03-05-2022 FEIBMETA : 2220723 1AISTVR3455
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Sgut w= e fafiee @

ot e 2021-22
fe=rier wr=r 31, 2022 @0
1 (% =@t #)
=y ot 5, w31, 2021 F
ufgafaat
Frrfera afEataat
(F) Tufa, T AR TR 3 8,700.50 9.956.20
(@) Ut sifaeiicr s 4 470.45 103.61
OECER e 5 14.35 8.96
() 3T aREatEr (FHeen) 6 30.40 11.95
(3) I R uREaraar (Faet) 7 447485 3,989.52
CEEREER R 8 - -
T AT R 13,690.55 14,070.24
=Ty fEafaEt
(%) HTeRgEr 9 992.21 188.92
(®) foera aifaat
(i) W FEER 10 97.51 6.52
(i) ps T U oA 11 1,580.51 2526.99
(i) 3w® (i) T BieH =F IT 12 100.88 0.81
(iv) 3 fodi uReafeat 13 453 0.67
(M) =] R aRafEr 14 644.52 93.94
Tl =T aREataat 3,420.16 2,817.85
farsht & fotu T Tufq 15 13.59 -
el aREatEr 17,124.30 16,888.09
HEeeIE ROl
(%) Tt IR oSt 16 6,500.00 6,500.00
(@) ¥ e 17 5931.53 7,153.21
T gfaeer 12,431.53 13,653.21
A:
Srgrfer daaTd
() Tt 3
(i) =R 18 1,500.00 500.00
(ia) UgT SFamd 19 61.90 75.39
(@) greE= 20 8.03 -
el AT Taard 1,569.93 575.39
7] FFATT
(=) T 3aam
(i) 38R
(ia) st FATE 21 14.96 8.44
(i) =R 3=
& AT 3R oY STAl & folu et syhran AT 373.22 -
e STET AR o STHT i DIEH ARRI o el il AT 22 64.19 0.83
(i) 3= foxii™ STamd 1,449 .64 143230
(@) &= =1 3T 24 209.76 7.14
() wrEEe 25 1,011.07 1210.78
Tl T 39Tt 3,122.84 2,659.49
S SfAEEl R Saamg 17,124.30 16,888.09
e Tte 3R Hecqul SRR it -2
fereitar forerott @ fewforai 3-50
= Y ) fenfore fada feraolt & ueh sfer am )
Fel fdTr Wew oY 3k uar ®
sifra gt T farg witor FaR T S ot s Y TH AR
Easik e e T et T HEHRT SHRT e (ferer) 3TeET
. A41969 Sramiu - 08444440 Sran - 07376798
e, feim ®g 03, 2022
Fel HEE I AT T
TR @R
(®H UsiieRRoT . 009033ww)
g, TToter AT
HERR

(Twgar €. 207231)
TEAET: 2220723 1AISTVR3455
35, femi: mE 03, 2022
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@ foiia faremor
fei w31, 2022 &t
T o
:’ =R &:wﬁ e S LRI NI PPN wome & 31.03.2021
[T
[ T W ST 26 641.98 0.00
[ 3 I 27 366.08 74.74
M w3 (1+) 1008.06 74.74
v ==
SYHRT R T FHA B AT 28 389.73 -
T I g F aRee 29 (352.31)
3T SFEY IR I T T 30 387.09 -
Al & e & forg = 31 451.72 71.60
o goa 32 53.45 23.14
IR 3R HOTw 33 1322.03 1284 46
o = 34 241.77 104.98
eI T SR = % feru wree 35 18.89 -
%ol = (IV) 2512.37 1484.18
v e wEt e ww & wee @/ (@) (1-1v) (1504.31) (1409.44)
vi e 36 275.15 (1263.40)
VIl R gE @/ (@) (VD) (1779.46) (146.04)
VII &3
(1) =] N N
(2) et Y 7 (485.33) (10.00)
IX erafa/as & fag e/t (VI-VIID (1294.13) (136.04)
X A FANER AT
() H&T I T T B o WHA Y7 SR el Rt ST |
(@) =& AT AT G h GHA T GG hAT ST -
oY & fau o= e o - -
Xl 99 & foI0 Fo1 SARER A (IX+X) (1294.13) (136.04)
Xl v sfEet SR o (TR # sifea 7o 2 10) 6500.00 6500.00
e 3 10 & wiq st R 37
() 71 X #) (1.99) (0.21)
Q) TFa R (1.99) 021
ElkED ClkED
e |eteT 3R Heequl SEmeR]oT At 1-2
fortr foaron W fewforat 3-50
T QY i fewfrt foxite foeroit & weh st 9§
Fa FRve Hew AR 3= v §
afa vt T firgy ifor TgaR T s ot Y TH AR
Easilie] e el st T HEHN AYHR e (form) el
HH. A41969 SamEn - 08444440 e - 07376798
e, feiwm =@ 03, 2022
Fd AEE TR AR T
TR @R
(% gttt . 009033wH)
wiu. Toter AT
HERR

(T |. 207231)
?1_5%31 éqq: 22207231AISTVR3455
35, femi: mE 03, 2022
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Sgut w= e fafiee @

fe=ie w31, 2022 &

At fare 2021-22

AT a9 & (0 (et § URad+ &t faawor

. A St ® et #)
ag & IR sfEaet vaw
01, 2021 : 1.03.2022
- I
6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00
(% @t H)
¥ & IR st v
01, 2020 X . 31.03.2021
et Ea) it e 021 =t
20236.15 - 13.736.15 6,500.00
T, I (At (% ot )

amter 01,2021 =t 9w 728925 (136.04) 7,153.21
e : TR 9 H1 3hEd Heg W faeR T - 72.45 = 72.45
Ty % felg ATy - = (1,294.13) (1,294.13)
a9 & U 3= AE T - _ _ _
w31, 2022 w09 = 7,361.70 (1,430.17) 5,931.53
(X =@t #)
AR T AT
ufaqufe sifrem W e o T
A&7 AT

atier 01, 2020 =7 3w 12,194.71 22833 (29,203.96) (16,780.92)
U % TF §H % HROT GHESH (12,194.71)  12,194.71 - -
IR YT T AT - 20236.15 - 20,236.15
Sfrs: TSl o STHH SR aTent w1 feha T Sted gowish - 194 83 - 194 83
Srg: ST @ieHr - - 3.979.52 3,979.52
HIAT: THTE! hied i TE T 3l W SISIUd & WA Tad Scas - - (340.33) (340.33)
AT
wfaeRe @F | W SRIE § i - (25,564.77) 25,564.77 -
Y o feTm oy - - (136.04) (136.04)
ure 31, 2021 =t 7Y = 7,289.25 (136.04) 7,153.21
e Teie SR HEeyu] ST Aifaat 1-2
forttar fereront W feuforat 3-50
T T H fewfr faxia faaron & v aifem 9 §)
Fel v Hew Y I uer §
srfeae ymi o g witor TR T W @t S Y T AR
EaniliC e foreir STt T HEHN SR e (forr) STeTey
|qg. A41969 oM - 08444440  SamuA - 07376798
e, i w5 03, 2022
Fel AW WY X IO
TS AETHR
(% gttt . 009033wH)
wiu, Toter AT
WERR

(W . 207231)
FET: 22207231AISTVR3455
g, fet: w8 03, 2022
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@ fa=ita foramor
*
feai® w31, 2022 =t
(& wrar #)
R
as THTE aq
&, e TfafarEt | s o
g AT (1,779.46) (146.04)
THESH:
TR TS T ORI 1322.03 1,284 46
Tufe dr =g =Er 454 51 -
= o 46.93 14.69
= A (75.68) (6.26)
forelt qa1 oA R et (@) /et (0.36) -
FHEAE GST URe= 9d S A6S TaTE (32.03) 1,146.85
HrEiier g H e
Arergfedt § () / et (804.01) (188.92)
AR, 3 A SR GuEt 9 (i) / Tt (660.01) (87.73)
R R 1 54 § g / (Fedn) 450.67 735.66
(1,045.38) 1,605.85
TR TR (ATt ) - -
e Tttt @ s e dwe (F) (1,045.38) 1,605.85
@, e wfafafat @ s vaw
ol T 3R ST B BT (466.67) (68.61)
ST o o (), wE (365.55) (103.61)
A TEH W 3R Y aReT Sl [ty S S (3h) /T (100.07) -
T AT 71.82 6.26
fordita wfafafirat @ fraer dwe waE (@) (860.47) (165.96)
. et nifatatiat & fraw dws
SR S R - (5,965.00)
forelt q51 A W et ema/E 0.36 -
FT H IUR 1,000.00 500.00
ST T A - 6,500.00
= (27.50) (14.69)
U I T AT (13.49) (20.51)
et wifafafirat @ feer Ae wam® (M) 959.37 999.80
. Uds F Vwe qedist § fae gig (@)+(@)+(m) (946.48) 2,439.70
T & ARA § Aehe AR AHE Tl 2,526.99 87.29
¥ & o § Uhe AR AHT T diH 1,580.51 2,526.99
e AR Uhe qodich & Teh (A 11 @1 ggof o)
7T F TS
bt # 9w
=Te] @ | 1,580.51 2526.99
Fel UHe AR AHE i 1,580.51 2,526.99
frmifer TefteT 3R HecyuT TR Sfar 1-2
feretar foaron W fewfort 3-50
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T ITANT Tk FHI 1 37aTY T Teeh i A& (6T T M SR Ja3t ot 37 ek e St i O el & | e T 32
H 3yAT fehT STHaTet fafe=T qeheieh! TFeht ST STFRT ek Yeel SIS <l U Rl ST €

T) I e § a1 U U ufawe & w2, famed, aaemd, wiee, gou Rard, uiaur fd a1 o TEe swqett S uied-E et
IS &, o 3T Tfaher st FHareT AT T SFHF AT €, 9 R TTeeh 1 a7 foRT T8 WM a1 Jarsit i ARG w5 % a5c!
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Notice

Some information in this report may contain forward-looking statements. We have based these forward-looking statements on our current beliefs, expectations
and intentions as to facts, actions and events that will or may occur in the future. Such statements generally are identified by forward-looking words such as
“believe”, “plan”, “anticipate”, “continue”, “estimate”, “expect”, “may”, “will” or other similar words. A forward-looking statement may include a statement of
the assumptions or basis underlying the forward-looking statement. We have chosen these assumptions or basis in good faith, and we believe that they are
reasonable in all material respects. However, we caution you that forward-looking statements and assumed facts or bases almost always vary from actual results,
and the differences between the results implied by the forward-looking statements and assumed facts or bases and actual results can be material, depending
on the circumstances.
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Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited @

ABOUT US

The Company

has built a wide
range of small

and medium sized
vessels from Tugs
to large MPSVs and
GTRVs for domestic
and international
clients and has been
a known name in
the shipbuilding
industry for its
quality standards
and commitment
levels.

Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited (UCSL)
was incorporated as ‘Tebma Engineering
Private Limited" on July 09, 1984 as
a private non-government company.
Subsequently, the Company became
public and changed the name to ‘Tebma
Shipyards Limited’. In September 2018,
due to Company's inability to meet
the financial obligations, the Company
was admitted to Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP) under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
(1BQ). In compliance with the provisions
of the statutory insolvency resolution
process, Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL),
a premier public sector shipyard in India,
acquired the Company and took over
its management in September 2020,
consequent to which the Company
became a wholly owned subsidiary of
CSL and a Government Company under
the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. Subsequently, on April 22, 2022
the name of the Company was changed
from Tebma Shipyards Limited to Udupi
Cochin Shipyard Limited.

Annual Report 2021-22

The Company has built a wide range of
smalland medium sized vessels from Tugs
to large MPSVs and GTRVs for domestic
and international clients and has been a
known name in the shipbuilding industry
forits quality standards and commitment
levels. The Company has also been
a key player in the offshore industry
through the collaboration with Cochin
Shipyard Limited (CSL) in 2004, under
which the Company constructed 8 nos.
of Platform Supply Vessels and 4 nos.
of Anchor Handling Tugs at CSL, Kochi.
The Company, besides being a leading
shipbuilder, has also made significant
contributions to the ship repair business
in India.

UCSL has two facilities; one in Udupi,
Karnataka and the other in Chengalpet,
Tamil Nadu. The Company’s facility at
Udupipossessesahigh-endinfrastructure
including an equally modern Steel
Fabrication unit which is considered as
one of the best in the country amongst
medium sized shipyards.

@ Corporate Overview

OPERATIONAL CAPABILITY

UCSL possesses a high-end infrastructure
including an equally modern Steel
Fabrication unit which is considered as
one of the best in the country amongst
medium sized shipyards.

The Company’s facilities are spread
across Udupi, Karnataka and Chengalpet,
Tamil Nadu, as follows:

Udupi
(@) Malpe Harbour Complex

® 55,000 sgm facility for Hull erection
and launching

® Capacity to construct up to 4 midsize
vessels simultaneously in covered
shed

® 165 m x 46 m covered shed with
clear height of 30 m for construction
of vessels

® 4,000 sgm of open bay for vessel
construction

® Wet basin of 128 m x 35 m for outfit
and commissioning

® Humidity Controlled Marine Coating
Shop

® Equipped with a transfer bay and
Winch assisted cradle system capable
of launching the vessels of size 90 m
x 20 m up to a launching weight of
3,500T

(b) Hangarkatta

® 25,000 sgm facility for Steel
preparation and block fabrication

@® Capacity 1,200 T per month

@ Plasma Cutting machines (2 nos.)

BUSINESS SEGMENT

L

Tugs and Coastal
vessels

Specialised
Vessels / Factory
Vessels — For

2

Medium sized
Auxiliary vessels
for Defence

Small fishing vessels
—on a ‘productised
mode’ as ready-
to-buy vessels
for Indian Fishing
Community

® 275Tand 375 T Bending machines
® Template cutting machine

@® Covered shops with 13 cranes to
handle the blocks upto 50 T

(c) Babuthotta

4,000 sgm covered store and design
centre

Chengalpet

Facility for manufacturing structural
outfitting items, rudders, hydrophore
units etc.

Midsize Commercial
Fishing Vessels —
For Middle East &
European Markets

Engineering
Fabrication Projects
for Maritime
Industry

03




Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited @

CHAIRMAN'’S

ADDRESS
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Dear shareholders,

I am very glad to welcome you all to the
38th Annual General Meeting of Udupi
Cochin Shipyard Limited (UCSL).

The fiscal year 2021-22 witnessed the
second wave of COVID Pandemic posing
extreme challenges for many people,
communities and the businesses. It is
pertinent to commend the relentless and
selfless efforts of the medical and health
care fraternity in tackling the difficulties
caused by the Pandemic. The Company
also took several pro-active measures to
address these adversities.

Despite the Pandemic, the Company
continued to work towards
operationalising  its  facilities  at
Udupi, Karnataka, which was non-
operational for several years due to
the insolvency process. During the
year, the Company commenced its
operations at the Hangakatta facility
and made operational the warehousing
facility at Babuthotta. The process of
revamping the Malpe Harbour Complex
facility was streamlined. It is also worth
mentioning that the Company could
successfully onboard new employees
with the requisite skillsets in a time
bound manner and as on March 31,
2022, the Company has a total of 63
employees consisting of 22 executives,
10 supervisors and 31 workmen. The
Company has and continues to receive
the expert services of the employees of
the holding company as well.

It is very heart-warming to state that
the Company could exhibit its capability
right from the first order itself and could
successfully deliver a specialized vessel
entrusted to it by the holding company,
CSL. A total of eight Hybrid Electric
Aluminium Catamaran Hull Vessels
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for the Kochi Water Metro Project has
been entrusted to the Company by CSL.
The Company also garnered orders for
building and repairs of vessels and the
major one being construction of two
Tugs for Ocean Sparkle Limited, a leading
port operations and marine services
company.

During the year 2021-22, the Company
reported a total income of Rs. 1008.06
lakhs and a loss of Rs. 1294.13 lakhs, due
to the fact that the Company has just
started its business operations.

As the Company has become an integral
part of the Cochin Shipyard Ffamily,
it is only a natural consequence to
adopt a new name for the Company
and accordingly, the Company was
renamed as Udupi Cochin Shipyard
Limited with effect from April 22, 2022.
Further, in April 2022, the Company has
implemented one of the best available
ERP solutions, the SAP S/4HANA, which
is expected to improve the efficiency of
business transactions considerably.

UCSL is very well focused to be a market
leader in the small and medium vessels
segment. The Company s also committed
to contribute to the nation's larger
objectives by taking part in Government
of India’s initiatives like ‘AatmaNirbhar
Bharat’, Pradhan  Mantri  Matsya
Sampada Yojana (PMMSY) etc. The
Company foresees a good opportunity
in the emerging tugs segment and is
looking forward to execute the current
tug order. Considering the ever changing
business and regulatory environment,
the Company is making itself ready to
realise the emerging opportunities in the
maritime space.

Pursuant to the Office Memorandum
(OM) F. No. 18(8)/2005-GM issued by the

@ Corporate Overview

The Company
foresees a good
opportunity in
the emerging tugs
segment and is
looking forward
to execute the
current tug order.
Considering the ever
changing business
and regulatory
environment, the
Company is making
itselF ready to
realise the emerging
opportunities in the
maritime space.

Department of Public Enterprises (DPE),
Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public
Enterprises, Government of India on
July 08, 2014, the Company, being in the
process of revamping the infrastructure
facilities for commencing its operations,
had been exempt from the compliance
with the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance. During July, 2021, the
Company commenced its shipbuilding
operations at the Hangarkatta facility in
spite of COVID related difficulties and the
activities for fully operationalising the
main facility at Malpe Harbour Complex
is still progressing. The Company is giving
utmost priority for fully operationalising
the main facility at Malpe Harbour
Complex and in executing the current

orders in hand, which follows stringent
timelines. Nevertheless, the Company is
committed to adopt the best Corporate
Governance practices wherever
possible and is putting in place the
necessary systems to comply with the
applicable DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governance. Further, the report on
Corporate Governance prepared in
compliance with the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for Central Public
Sector Enterprises issued by the DPE is
included in the Annual Report.

I would like to place on record my sincere
thanks to the Hon'ble Minister of Ports,
Shipping and Waterways, the Secretary
and other officers of the Ministry of
Ports, Shipping and Waterways, the
Government of Karnataka, the Directors
and Senior Management of Cochin
Shipyard Limited (CSL) and my fellow
Board members for their valuable
support and guidance. | would also
like to express my profound gratitude
to the Leadership Team viz., the Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) and the Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) for steering the
Company in the right direction. | would
also like to acknowledge the efforts
and contributions of the employees and
business associates and expect their
continued support and confidence for
getting the Company to greater heights.

Thanking You
Jai Hind

Madhu S Nair
Chairman
DIN: 07376798
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Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited @

BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

Shri Madhu S Nair
Chairman

Shri Madhu S Nair is one of the directors
nominated by CSL pursuant to the
takeover of the Company in September
2020 through the statutory insolvency
resolution process. Shri Madhu S
Nair is the Chairman and Managing
Director of Cochin Shipyard Limited
(CSL) from January 01, 2016. He holds
a Degree of Bachelor of Technology in
Naval Architecture and Ship Building
from Cochin University of Science and
Technology, India and a Degree of Master
in Engineering with specialisation in Naval
Architecture and Ocean Engineering from
Osaka University, Japan. He is trained
in shipbuilding systems at IHI Shipyard
at Kure, Japan and undergone JICA
Specializedtrainingat Overseas Vocational
Training Centre (OVTA), Tokyo and Osaka
International Centre, Osaka, Japan and did
research in Joining & Welding Research
Institute, during Masters in Engineering at
Osaka University, Japan. He is a member
of various Professional bodies including
The Royal Institution of Naval Architects,
UK (RINA), Institution of Naval Architects,
India and is presently serving as the
President of Indo Japan Chamber of
Commerce Kerala (INJACK). He has more
than 34 years of work experience across
the Ship Building and Ship Repair industry.
He is also the Chairman of Hooghly Cochin
Shipyard Limited (HCSL), the other wholly
owned subsidiary of CSL.

Shri Bejoy Bhasker
Non - Executive Director

Shri Bejoy Bhasker is one of the directors
nominated by CSL pursuant to the
takeover of the Company in September
2020 through the statutory insolvency
resolution process. He is the Director
(Technical) of Cochin Shipyard Limited
(CSL) from April 05, 2018. He holds
a Degree of Bachelor of Technology
(Mechanical) from the University of
Kerala with First Rank and Gold Medal.
He also holds a Degree of Master of
Technology (Mechanical) from the
Indian Institute of Technology, Madras.
He has completed Advanced Diploma in
Management from Indira GandhiNational
Open University. He was awarded the
“Manager of the Year” award in 2014 by
Kerala Management Association. He has
more than 34 years of work experience
across areas such as Ship Design, Ship
Building, Outfit and Ship Repair. He is also
a Director in Hooghly Cochin Shipyard
Limited (HCSL), the other wholly owned
subsidiary of CSL.

Annual Report 2021-22

Shri Jose V J
Non - Executive Director

Shri Jose V J is one of the directors
nominated by CSL pursuant to the
takeover of the Company in September
2020 through the statutory insolvency
resolution process. He is the Director
(Finance) and Chief Financial Officer
of Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL) from
August, 2019. He is a member of the
Institute of Cost Accountants of India
and also holds a degree in Law from
Government Law College, Ernakulam.
He has approximately 31 vyears of
work experience across diverse field
viz.,, financial management, strategic
planning, risk management, forex
management, budgeting and cost
control. He is also a Director in Hooghly
Cochin Shipyard Limited (HCSL), the
other wholly owned subsidiary of CSL.
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Shri Sreejith K Narayanan
Non-Executive Director

Shri Sreejith K Narayanan was inducted
to the Board of UCSL with effect from
May 03, 2022. He was the Chief General
Manager (Ship Repair) of Cochin Shipyard
Limited (CSL) and on July 21, 2022 was
appointed as the Director (Operations)
of CSL. He holds a degree in Bachelor
of Technology (Mechanical) from
Regional Engineering College, Calicut &
Master of Business Administration from
School of Management Studies, Cochin
University of Science and Technology.
He has approximately 34 years of work
experience in the area of Ship Building,
Ship Design and Ship Repair.

@ Corporate Overview
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Shri Neelakandhan AN
Non-Executive Director

Shri Neelakandhan A N was inducted to
the Board of UCSL with effect from May
03,2022.Heisthe Chief General Manager
(Planning & Project Management) of
Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL). He holds
a Degree of Bachelor of Technology in
Naval Architecture and Ship Building
and a Degree of Master in Business
Administration, both from Cochin
University of Science and Technology
(CUSAT). He had completed a training
course in Shipbuilding-Outfitting of
Ishikawajima Harima Heavy Industries
Overseas Vocational Training Association
organized by the Japan International
Cooperation Agency under International
Cooperation Programme of Government
of Japan. He has more than 34 years
of work experience wherein he was
involved in Ship Repair, Shipbuilding,
Ship Design, Project Management,
Material Procurement, Infrastructure
Development, Utilities & Maintenance
and Planning.
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Shri Rajesh Gopalakrishnan
Non-Executive Director

Shri Rajesh Gopalakrishnan was inducted
to the Board of UCSL with effect from
May 03, 2022. He is the Chief General
Manager (Strategy & New Projects) of
Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL). He holds
a Degree of Bachelor of Technology in
Mechanical Engineering and a Degree of
Master in Business Administration with
specialisation in International Marketing.
He has close to three decades of
experience in the field of Ship Building,
Ship Repairs & Conversion, covering the
entire spectrum from Business Strategy,
Business Build, Estimation, Contract
Management, Procurement, Planning,
Project Management, Invoicing, After
Sales & Customer Relations. He was also
the first CEO of Hooghly Cochin Shipyard
Limited, the other wholly owned
subsidiary of CSL.
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Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited @

LEADERSHIP

TEAM

Shri Harikumar A
Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

ShriHarikumar A took charge as the Chief
Executive Officer (CEQ) of the Company
onJanuary 28,2021. ShriHarikumar Ais a
graduate in Production Engineering and
has over three decades of experience in
Shipbuilding and ship repair operations
and project management. He has worked
with various leading shipyards, both in
public sector as well as private sector and
has made significant contributions. He is
a fellow of Institution of Engineers (India)
and Institute of Marine Engineers (India).

4

Shri Shibu John
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Shri Shibu John was appointed as the
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the
Company on October 21, 2020. He
is the General Manager (Finance) of
Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL) and
was one of the core team members in
the takeover process of the Company
through the statutory insolvency
resolution process. Shri Shibu John
holds a Bachelor's Degree in Commerce
and a Master's Degree in Business
Administration. He is also a member
of the Institute of Cost Accountants of
India. He has approximately 28 years of
work experience in the field of financial
management, taxation, budgetary
control, internal control etc. spread
across various public as well as private
sector companies. He has also been a
member of the Commissioner’s Regional
Advisory Committee in the Central Excise
& Service Tax Commissionerate, Ranchi.

Annual Report 2021-22

Directors’ Report

Dear Shareholders,

1.

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the
Thirty Seventh Annual Report of your Company together with
the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March
31, 2022 and the Report of the Statutory Auditors and the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CRAG) thereon.

Operations

2.

Consequent to the takeover of the Company by Cochin
Shipyard Limited (CSL) in September 2020, through the
statutory insolvency resolution process, various activities were
initiated for revamping the Company’s infrastructure facilities
for commencing the operations. During the financial year
2021-22, the revamping activities were streamlined despite
COVID related difficulties and the Company commenced its
shipbuilding operations at the Hangarkatta facility in July
2021. Necessary activities for fully operationalising the facility
at Malpe Harbour Complex were also undertaken during the
reporting period and is still progressing.

During the reporting period, the Company bagged
orders from CSL for fabrication, outfitting and machinery
installation of eight Hybrid Electric Aluminium Catamaran
Hull Vessels for the Kochi Water Metro Project, of which
two vessels have already been delivered; one in March 2022
and the other in April 2022. The work on other vessels are
progressing at the Hangarkatta facility of the Company.
Further, during March 2022, the Company has also signed
contracts with Ocean Sparkle Limited (OSL), a leading port
operations and marine services company, for building
two Tugs and with a beneficiary from the state of Andhra
Pradesh for construction of one Tuna Longliner Cum
Gillnetter Fishing Boat under the “Pradhan Mantri Matsya
Sampada Yojana (PMMSY)".

@ Statutory Reports

During the first quarter of FY 2022-23, the Company also
received orders for:

» constructing one training vessel for Directorate
of Incubation and Vocational Training in Fisheries,
Ramanathapuram, Tamil Nadu, Dr. J. Jayalalithaa
Fisheries University;

«  constructing one Purse Seiner Deep Sea Fishing Boat for
GKS Marine Exports Private Limited, Trivandrum; and

«  Dry-docking and repairs of SBM of Mangalore Refinery
and Petrochemicals Limited (MRPL).

The order book position of the Company as on March 31,
2022 is given below:
Order Description / Vessel Type Nos.

Fabrication, outfitting and machinery installation 07
of Hybrid Electric Aluminium Catamaran Hull Ves-
sels for the Kochi Water Metro Project

Construction and delivery of Tug for Ocean Spar- 02
kle Limited
Construction and delivery of Tuna Longliner Cum 01

Gillnetter Fishing Boat for the beneficiary from
Andhra Pradesh under the “Pradhan Mantri Mat-
sya Sampada Yojana (PMMSY)”

Financial Performance

6.

The Company has reported a loss of Rs. 1294.13 lakhs for
the year ended March 31, 2022 as against the loss of Rs.
136.04 lakhs for the previous year. Further, the Company
has reported total income of Rs. 1008.06 lakhs for the year
ended March 31, 2022 as against Rs. 74.74 lakhs for the
previous year.
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Financial Highlights

(Rs. in Lakhs)

sl. Particulars Year ended
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
(i) Total Income 1008.06 74.74
(i) Profit/(Loss) Before Finance cost, Depreciation & Tax (128.83) (101.84)
(iii) Finance cost 53.45 23.14
(iv) Depreciation & Amortisation expenses 1322.03 1284.46
(v) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (1504.31) (1409.44)
(vi) Tax (485.33) (10.00)
(vii) Exceptional Items 275.15 1263.40
(viii)  Net Profit/(Loss) (1294.13) (136.04)
(ix) Net-worth 12431.53 13653.21
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Share Capital

7.

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs.
215,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Hundred and Fifteen Crore
Only) divided into 9,00,00,000 (Nine Crore Only) Equity
Shares of Rs. 10 each and 12,50,00,000 (Twelve Crore Fifty
Lakh Only) Preference shares of Rs. 10 each. The issued,
subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Company is Rs.
65,00,00,000 (Rupees Sixty Five Crore Only) divided into
6,50,00,000 (Six Crore Fifty Lakh Only) Equity Shares of Rs.
10 each.

Debentures

8.

The Company has 1,00,000 (One Lakh Only) Unsecured
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures (Debentures) of
face value of Rs. 1,000 (Rupees One Thousand Only) each
outstanding as on March 31, 2022. The Debentures were
issued in the month of November 2021 with a tenure of 84
months at a coupon rate of 6.00% per annum to CSL for an
amount of Rs. 10,00,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crore Only). The
Debentures are due for redemption in November 2028.

Change of Name

9.

The name of the Company has been changed from ‘Tebma
Shipyards Limited’ to ‘Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited’ with
effect from April 22, 2022 for relating the Company more
appropriately to the holding company Cochin Shipyard
Limited (CSL).

Dividend

10. No dividend is recommended due to the non-availability of

divisible profits.

TransfFer to Reserves

11. Asthe Company hasincurred a loss during the financial year

2021-22, the Company is unable to transfer any amount to
the Reserves.

Contribution to Exchequer

12. The total contribution made during the financial year 2021-

10

22 by way of Goods and Services Tax (GST) and Income Tax
(TDS) was approximately Rs. 131 lakhs.
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Manpower Status

13. As on March 31, 2022, the Company has 63 employees

consisting of 22 executives, 10 supervisors and 31
workmen. Apart from the above, employees of the holding
company, Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL), are also engaged
on secondment basis.

31

W Executive Supervisors Workmen

Particulars of Employees and Related Disclosures

14. The Company being a wholly owned subsidiary of Cochin

Shipyard Limited, a CPSE, is a Government Company as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. In accordance
with Ministry of Corporate Affairs notification no. GSR
463(E) dated June 05, 2015, Government Companies are
exempted from Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013
and its rules thereof.

Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption
and Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

15. The necessary activities for revamping the shipyard

infrastructure facilities of the Company to commence the
operations were undertaken, consequent to the takeover
of the Company by CSL through the statutory insolvency
resolution process in September 2020. The Company had
given utmost importance to environment protection and
conservation, adopting new technologies and energy
efficient measures while considering the proposals for
reviving and operationalising the facilities. Further, the
Company had commenced its shipbuilding operations at the
Hangarkatta facilityin July 2021 by building the Hybrid Electric
Aluminium Catamaran Hull Vessels for the Kochi Water Metro
Project, which is one of its kind, modern, technologically
advanced, energy efficient and environment friendly boat.
The Company has bagged orders for fabrication, outfitting
and machinery installation of eight such boats from CSL;
of which two have already been delivered and the work on
other vessels are progressing. With the execution of these
orders, the Company has acquired necessary competencies
for construction of Aluminium vessels and skills acquired
specifically in:

16.

17.

18.

«  Development of welding procedures which ensure
quality welds with almost nil NDT defects;

«  Better hull fabrication and outfitting processes for
ensuring fit and finish of the hulls;

«  Competency to work with composite materials;

«  Development of competent vendors for undertaking
various fabrication, erection and outfitting works in
Aluminium; and

« Identification of processes and development of
vendors for surface preparation and painting of
Aluminium hulls.

The Company believes in sustainable development and
gives priority to environment friendly and energy efficient
measures in conducting the business. The Company also
strives to adopt latest available technology in its business
processes and operations, wherever found feasible.

In view of the fact that the Company had been focusing
on reviving and operationalising the Ffacilities, the
Company has not made any capital investment on energy
conservation equipments or incurred any expenditure
towards technology import or R&D.

During the reporting period, the Company has incurred
an amount of Rs. 15.34 lakhs towards expenses in foreign
currency. Further, no income in foreign currency have been

earned during the reporting period.

@ Statutory Reports

Risk Management

19. Post takeover of the Company by Cochin Shipyard Limited

(CSL) in September 2020, through the statutory insolvency
resolution process, the Company have been channelizing
its resources to resume its business operations and in spite
of COVID related difficulties, the Company commenced its
shipbuilding operations at the Hangarkatta facility in July
2021. Necessary activities for fully operationalising the
facility at Malpe Harbour Complex were also undertaken
during the reporting period and is still progressing.
The Board of Directors closely monitors the Company’s
operations as well as the progress of the Company’s
revamping activities and provides guidance as appropriate.
The Company follows adequate risk management practices
wherever necessary. Further, the Board at its 14th
Meeting (Post CIRP) held on July 13, 2022 has adopted a
Comprehensive Risk Management Policy for the Company.

Health, Safety & Environment (HSE)

20. The Company gives utmost importance to the Health and

Safety of the work force and the Environment in which the
work is being done. The Company strives to set and maintain
high standards for a positive health and safety culture across
the organization. Towards this, the Company provides
periodic HSE awareness programs for the work force and
appropriate HSE training, wherever necessary. The Company
has also appointed a Safety Officer for ensuring the safety of
the work force. The HSE performance of the Company have
been satisfactory during the reporting period.

Board of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

21. Ason March 31, 2022, the Company had 3 directors, all of whom Non-Executive Directors and 3 Key Managerial Personnel viz.,
the CEO, CFO and the Company Secretary, the details of which are given below:

::;. Name DIN Designation

1. Shri Madhu S Nair 07376798 Chairman

2. ShriBejoy Bhasker 08103825 Director

3. ShriJoseVJ 08444440 Director

4, Shri Harikumar A N.A. Chief Executive Officer
5. ShriShibu John N.A. Chief Financial Officer
6. Shri Aswin Sarma M N.A. Company Secretary
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22. During the financial year 2021-22, Shri Sureshbabu N V (DIN: 07482491) ceased to be Director with effect from May 01, 2021
consequent to his retirement on superannuation from the post of Director (Operations) in Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL), the

holding company.

23. ShriJose V J (DIN: 08444440), whose office as Director was liable to retire by rotation and being eligible was reappointed as the
Director of the Company in the 37th Annual General Meeting held on September 15, 2021.

24. There were no other changes in the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) during the financial year 2021-22.

25. Further, the following CSL officers were appointed on the Board of the Company as the nominees of CSL on May 03, 2022:

(@) ShriSreejith K Narayanan (DIN: 09543968), Director (Operations), CSL;

(b) Shri Neelakandhan A N (DIN: 09578936), Chief General Manager (Planning & Project Management), CSL; and

(c) ShriRajesh Gopalakrishnan (DIN: 09576336), Chief General Manager (Strategy & New Projects), CSL.

Details of Board Meetings held during 2021-22

26. Six Board Meetings have been held during the financial year 2021-22 and the gap between two meetings did not exceed 120
days. The dates on which the Board Meetings were held and the attendance of Directors in the said meetings are as follows:

Sl Date Board Strength No. of Directors
No. present

1. April 15,2021 4 4

2. May07,2021 3 3

3. August 05, 2021 3 3

4, November 08, 2021 3 3

5. November 26, 2021 3 3

6. February 03, 2022 3 3

27. The attendance record of each director in the Board Meetings held during the financial year 2021-22 is given below:

Sl No. of Board
No. Name DIN Meetings attended
1. Shri Madhu S Nair 07376798 6/6

2. ShriSureshbabu N v* 07482491 1/1

3. ShriBejoy Bhasker 08103825 6/6

4. Shri Jose V J 08444440 6/6

* Shri Sureshbabu N V (DIN: 07482491) ceased to be Director with effect from May 01, 2021 consequent to his retirement on superannuation from the post

of Director (Operations) in Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL), the holding company.

Committees of the Board

28. No Committees of the Board have been constituted during
the financial year 2021-22.

Evaluation of Board’s Performance

29. The Company being a wholly owned subsidiary of Cochin
Shipyard Limited, a CPSE, is a Government Company as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Ministry of
Corporate Affairs vide notification no. GSR 463(E) dated
June 05, 2015 has exempted Government Companies

from complying with certain provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 which inter-alia provides that Section 134(3)(p)
regarding statement on formal annual evaluation shall not
apply to Government Companies in case the directors are
evaluated by the Ministry which is administratively in-charge
of the company as per its own evaluation methodology.
Further, the said exemption notification also exempts
the Government Companies from the provisions of Sub-
Sections (2), (3) & (4) of Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 regarding appointment, performance evaluation and
remuneration of Directors.
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Declaration by Independent Directors

30. The Company has no Independent Directors on the Board
as of now. The Company being a wholly owned subsidiary, is
not required to appoint Independent Directors pursuant to
the provisions of Rule 4(2) of the Companies (Appointment
and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
31. Your Directors state that:

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the
financial year ended March 31, 2022, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year 2021-22 and
of the loss of the Company for that period;

() the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a
going concern basis; and

(e) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Contracts and Arrangements with Related Parties

32. During the financial year 2021-22, no Related Party
Transactions have been entered into by the Company which
attracted the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Further, your Directors draw attention to Note
41 to the financial statements which set out related party
disclosures as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24.

Corporate Governance

33. Thereporton Corporate Governance for the financial year 2021-
22, prepared in compliance with the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises issued by
the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) is presented in a
separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

@ Statutory Reports

Management Discussion and Analysis

34. The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the
year under review, as per the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises issued by
the DPE is presented in a separate section forming part of
the Annual Report.

Internal Financial Controls

35. The Company follows robust policies and procedures closely
in line with that of the holding company, CSL, to ensure the
orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business
by safeguarding its assets, preventing and detecting errors
and frauds, ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records and the timely preparation and
submission of reliable financial disclosures.

Secretarial Standards of ICSI

36. Pursuanttothe approvalfrom the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) has on April
23,2015, notified the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the
Board of Directors (55-1) and General Meetings (S5-2) effective
July 01, 2015. The Company is complying with the same.

Statutory Auditors

37. M/s. Shabbir and Ganesh (Firm Registration No. 009033S),
Chartered Accountants, Udupi were appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company by the Comptroller
& Auditor General of India (C&AG) for the financial year
2021-22.

Statutory Auditors Report

38. M/s. Shabbir and Ganesh, Statutory Auditors have
submitted their Report on the financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, on
May 03, 2022, which forms part of the Annual Report. The
Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or
adverse remark or disclaimer.

Supplementary Audit

39. The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) has
entrusted the Supplementary Audit of the Company to the
Director General of Commercial Audit, Indian Oil Bhavan,
Level -2, 139, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Chennai - 600 034.
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Comments of C&AG

40. The Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India (C&AG) under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act,
2013 on the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2022, along with the Management's reply on
the said comments is placed at Annexure I to this Report.

Secretarial Auditors

41. M/s. SEP & Associates (Firm Registration No.
P2019KE075600), Practicing Company Secretaries, Kochi
were appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company
to conduct the Secretarial Audit under the Companies Act,
2013 for the financial year 2021-22.

Secretarial Auditors Report

42. M/s. SEP & Associates, Secretarial Auditors have submitted
their Report on May 03, 2022, which is placed at Annexure
Il to this Report. The Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer.

Internal Auditors

43. M/s. AMNS & Associates (Firm Registration No. 018825S),
Chartered Accountants, Kochi were appointed as the
Internal Auditors of the Company to conduct the Internal
Audit for the financial year 2021-22.

Vigilance

44, There were no vigilance cases pending/disposed off during
the financial year 2021-22.

Right to Information Act, 2005

45. During the year under review, no requests were received by
the Company under the Right to Information (RTI) Act, 2005.

Annual Return

46. A copy of the Annual Return of the Company as per
Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is available at the
Company’s website at www.tebma.co.in.

Maintenance of Cost Records

47. The maintenance of cost records as required under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable for the
reporting period.

Annual Report 2021-22

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

48. The Company had been focusing on reviving and
operationalising the facilities and hence did not undertake
any CSR activities during the financial year 2021-22. Further,
the Company does not fall within the purview of Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 which relates to CSR.

Details of subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate

companies

49. The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures
or associate companies.

Details of frauds reported by Auditors under

Section 143

50. Nil.

Material changes and commitments

51. No material changes and commitments, affecting the
financial position of the Company, have occurred between
the end of the financial year of the Company and the date
of this Report.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments

52. During the year under Report, the Company has not

(@) given any loan to any person or other body corporate;

(b) given any guarantee or provided security in connection
with a loan to any other body corporate or person; and

() acquired by way of subscription, purchase or
otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate,
as prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013.

Details of change in nature of business

53. There has been no change in the nature of business of the
Company during the year under review.

Deposits

54. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the
public under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Significant and Material orders

55. No significant and material orders were passed by the
regulators or any courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status of the Company and affecting its operations.

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

56. During the financial year 2021-22, no cases have been filed
/ disposed off under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 and Rules framed there under.

57. The Company has constituted an Internal Complaints
Committee in accordance with the guidelines and norms
prescribed by the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work
Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

@ Statutory Reports
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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COMMENTS OF THE C&AG ALONG WITH MANAGEMENT'S REPLY

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF UDIPI COCHIN SHIPYARD LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

MANAGEMENT'’S REPLY

The preparation of financial statements of Udipi Cochin Shipyard Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility
of the management of the company. The statutory auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act are
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section
143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards
on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 03 May 2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted
a supplementary audit of the financial statements of Udipi Cochin Shipyard
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 under section 143(6)(a) of the
Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without
access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily
to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following
significant matters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come
to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better
understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report.

Comment on Notes to Financial Statements

40.1 - Contingencies and Commitments

The company has not disclosed the existence of statutory liabilities though
an amount of Rs. 1,311.55 lakh was disclosed as disputed claims towards
different statutory dues, taxes, and duties in the last financial statements
for the financial year 2016-17 prepared by erstwhile Tebma Shipyard Limited
prior to acquisition by Cochin Shipyard Limited. Further National Company Law
Tribunal Resolution Order dated 04.03.2020 also stated that the company had
to file necessary applications to necessary forums/authority to claim relief
from statutory dues. In view of this the above note to financial statements is
inaccurate and inadequate as well.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(DEVIKA NAYAR)
DIRECTOR GENERAL OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT, CHENNAI

Place: Chennai
Date: 15 July 2022

Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited (UCSL) (Formerly Tebma
Shipyards Limited) is a Company which was revived by
Cochin Shipyard Limited in September 2020 through the
Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC). The amount
of Rs. 1,311.55 lakh stated by the C&AG in its report is
a liability appearing in the financial statements of the
Company for the financial year 2016-17 (the period prior
to the CIRP) for which no claims were raised by authorities
concerned during the Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process (CIRP) under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016 (IBC). In terms of Section 31 of the IBC, the approved
Resolution Plan (Clause (ee) of Schedule Ill) and the ratio
of Supreme Court Judgments (Ghanashyam Mishra and
Sons Pvt. Limited v. Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction
Company Limited (2021 Supreme Court)), all such past
claims including the statutory dues which have not been
submitted during the CIRP stand extinguished. The
directions of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal
(NCLT), Chennai for filing necessary application before the
necessary forum/ authority in order to avail the necessary
relief and concessions is only a procedural matter, which
would be dealt with separately as and when the claims are
raised by the authorities concerned. However, the above
direction of the Hon’ble NCLT in no way implies that it
would fasten a past liability on the Company.

Hence, the claims/dues of prior periods have not been
specifically included in the Financial Statements of the
Company.

For and on behalF of the
Board of Directors

Madhu S Nair
Chairman
DIN: 07376798

Kochi
August 04, 2022
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Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited
S.N0.377 Pazhamathur Village
Pukathurai Post Madurantakam
Taluk Kancheepuram TN 603116

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance
of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited
(CIN: U27209TN1984GOI010994) (hereinafter called the
“Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted for the financial
year ended on 31st March 2022 in a manner that provided us
a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications
given to us and the representations made by the Management
and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs due to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic,
We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financialyearendedon 31.03.2022,
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

We have conducted online verification and examination of the
books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records facilitated by the Company

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
thereunder;

(i) Asinformed to us, the following other laws are specifically
applicable to the Company:

a) The Factories Act, 1948;
b) The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986;

¢) The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act,
1974;

d) The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981;

e) Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and
Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2008;

f) The Electricity Act, 2003 and Central Electricity
Regulations, 2010;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses
of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards 1 and 2 issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India;

During the period under review the Company has complied
with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Guidelines, Standards, etc.
mentioned above.
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We Further report that:-

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted
with proper balance of Executive Directors and Non-Executive
Directors.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

There were no dissenting views on any decisions of the Board,
as recorded in the Minutes of Board meetings.

We further report that there are adequate systems and
processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We Ffurther report that during the period under review, the
Company has issued Non- Convertible Debentures through
Private Placement aggregating to an amount of Rs. 10 Crores.

We further report that during the audit period, except as
mentioned above, there were no instances of:

i. Issuance of securities including Public/Right/Preferential
issue.

Annual Report 2021-22

ii. Redemption/Buy-back of securities.
iii. Foreign technical collaborations.

iv. Merger/amalgamation /reconstruction etc.

This report is to be read with Annexure A of even date and the
same forms an integral part of this report.

Further we report that Company has changed its Name from
Tebma Shipyards Limited to Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited
upon the Approval of the Central Government on 22.04.2022.
The name of the Company during the Audit period was Tebma
Shipyards Limited. Based on the aforesaid change in records of
the Registrar of Companies, Chennai the Audit Report is being
issued in the name of Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited.

For SEP & Associates

Company Secretaries

(ICSI Unique Code: P2019KE075600)
UDIN: FO03050D000258602

CS Puzhankara Sivakumar
Date: 03.05.2022 Managing Partner
Place: Kochi FCS: F3050, COP No. 2210
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Annexure A to the Secretarial Audit Report of Even Date

To

The Members

Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited
S.N0.377 Pazhamathur Village
Pukathurai Post Madurantakam
Taluk Kancheepuram TN 603116

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Date : 03.05.2022

The compliance of the provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited (hereinafter
called the “Company”) is the responsibility of management of the Company. Our examination was limited to the verification of
the records and procedures on test check basis for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

Maintenance of the Secretarial and other records of applicable laws is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility as Secretarial Auditors is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based on the audit of the relevant record maintained
and furnished to us by the Company, along with explanations where so required.

During the audit, we have followed the practices and process as were appropriate, to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial and other records, legal compliance mechanism and corporate conduct. We
believe that the process and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our Secretarial Audit Report.

The correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company have not been verified.

We have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events etc., wherever required. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

While forming an opinion on compliance and issuing the Secretarial Audit Report, we have also taken into consideration the
compliance related actions taken by the Company after 31st March 2022 but before issue of the Report.

We have considered actions carried out by the Company based on independent legal/professional opinion as being in compliance
with law, wherever there was scope for multiple interpretations.

For SEP & Associates

Company Secretaries

(ICSI Unique Code: P2019KE075600)
UDIN: F003050D000258602

CS Puzhankara Sivakumar
Managing Partner

Place: Kochi FCS: F3050, COP No. 2210

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Madhu S Nair

Kochi Chairman

August 04, 2022

DIN: 07376798
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Report on Corporate Governance

Company'’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance Board of Directors

1.

Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited (formerly known as Tebma 2. As per the approval of the Ministry of Ports, Shipping

@ Statutory Reports

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting (AGM)

10. Six Board Meetings have been held during the financial year 2021-22 and the gap between two meetings did not exceed 120
days. The 37th AGM of the Company was held on September 15, 202 1. The details of attendance of Directors at the said Board
Meetings and AGM are given below:

Shipyards Limited) (“UCSL’/ “Company”), a wholly owned
subsidiary of Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL), endeavors to
integrate the corporate governance value system in all its
activities. The managementstrivesto putinplace goodcorporate
governance practices and aims to promote transparency,
fairness, accountability and stakeholder engagement while
conducting business. This report on Corporate Governance has

and Waterways (formerly known as Ministry of Shipping),
Government of India, the Chairman and Managing Director
(CMD) of CSL shall be the Chairman and the other directors
on the Board will be nominated by the CMD, CSL from
amongst the Whole-time Directors and officers of CSL not
below the rank of General Manager, as Part Time Directors
on ex-officio basis.

Board Meeting AGM
Name of the Director 2021 2022 Sep 15,
Apr15 May07 Aug05 Nov08 Nov26 Feb03 2021
Shri Madhu S Nair Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Shri Sureshbabu N V* Yes N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Shri Bejoy Bhasker Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Shri Jose V J Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

been prepared in compliance with the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises issued by the
Department of Public Enterprises (DPE).

3. Ason March 31, 2022, the Board of the Company consists of three non-executive directors. The Company has a non-executive
Chairman. The composition of the Board as on March 31, 2022 is as follows:
sl Category of
Name DIN
No. Directorship
. Shri Madhu S Nair 07376798 Non-Executive Chairman
2. Shri Bejoy Bhasker 08103825 Non-Executive Director
3. ShriJoseVJ 08444440 Non-Executive Director
4. Duringthe financial year 2021-22, Shri Sureshbabu N V (DIN: (@) Shri Sreejith K Narayanan (DIN: 09543968), Director
07482491) ceased to be Director with effect from May 01, (Operations), CSL;
2021 consequent to his retirement on superannuation b Shri lakandh hief l
from the post of Director (Operations) in Cochin Shipyard (b) i/l ri Nee aP&lm .anzl: (I?IN.t(r)\/?578936), Ct |eCSE.enedra
Limited (CSL), the holding company. anager (Planning & Project Management), »an
5. Shri Jose V J (DIN: 08444440), whose office as Director (9 Shri Rajesh Gopalakrishnan (DIN: 09_576336)’ Chief
) ) ) ) . General Manager (Strategy & New Projects), CSL.
was liable to retire by rotation and being eligible was
reappointed as the Director of the Company in the 37th 8 The profile of the Directors who are on the Board of the
Annual General Meeting held on September 15, 2021. Company as on the date of this report including the nature of
] ) ) their expertise in specific functional areas is given in the first
6. There .were no other changes in the Directors during the part of the Annual Report. The details of directorships and
financial year 2021-22. committee positions held by the Directors as on March 31, 2022,
7. Further, the following CSL officers were appointed on the are .pvrow'dsdlunder the heading ‘Directorships and Committee
Board of the Company as the nominees of CSL on May 03, positions’ below.
2022: 9. Disclosure of relationship between Directors inter-se: Nil
20

*Shri Sureshbabu N V (DIN: 07482491) ceased to be Director with effect from May 01, 2021 consequent to his retirement on superannuation from the post
of Director (Operations) in Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL), the holding company.

Directorships and Committee positions
11. The total number of Directorship(s)/Chairmanship(s) held by Directors and the positions of Membership/Chairmanship on Committees
including Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited (formerly known as Tebma Shipyards Limited), as on March 31, 2022, are given below:

No. of Directorship  Board Committees
Chairman Member Chairman Member

Name of the Director

Shri Madhu S Nair 3 3 - -
Shri Bejoy Bhasker - 3 - 1
Shri Jose V J - 3 - 1

»  The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned above does not include Alternate Directorships and Directorships in Private
Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

«  Memberships/ Chairmanships of only the Audit Committees and Stakeholders Relationship Committees of all Public Limited
Companies and Government Companies have been considered.

Board Committees

12. The Company being a wholly owned subsidiary, is not required to constitute Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration
Committee pursuant to Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 read with Rule 4(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,

General Body Meetings

13. The date, time and venue of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) are given below:

Year Date & Time Venue Special Resolution passed
2018-19*  December 17, 2020 CSL Board Room, Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative No
at 10.40 hrs. Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi,
Kerala - 682 015
2019-20*  December 17, 2020 CSL Board Room, Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative No
at 10.50 hrs. Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi,
Kerala - 682 015
2020-21  September 15,2021 Not Applicable since the meeting was held No
at 11.20 hrs. through electronic mode

*As no Annual General Meetings (AGM) of the Company for the financial years 2018-19 and 2019-20 were convened by the erstwhile Management/RP, the
new Board of Directors convened the AGMs for the said years on December 17, 2020 in order to regularize the pending Companies Act compliances of the

Company prior to the takeover by CSL, to the extent possible.
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14. Further, the Company has also conducted an Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) during the financial year 2021-22, the details

15.

of which are given below:

Date & Time
September 28, 2021 at 11.00 hrs.

Venue
CSL Board Room, Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative Yes*

Special Resolution passed

Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi,
Kerala—682 015

*Special Resolutions for amendment of Memorandum of Association and adoption of new set of Articles of Association were passed in the said EGM.

The 38th AGM of the Company is scheduled to be held on September 19, 2022 at 11.20 hrs. at CSL Board Room, Cochin Shipyard
Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi, Kerala— 682 015.

Code of Conduct

16. The Board has prescribed a Code of Conduct (‘Code’) for all the Board Members and Senior Management of the Company
as required under the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance. All Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have
confirmed compliance with the Code for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. A declaration signed by the Chief Executive

Officer of the Company in this regard is given below:

Pursuant to the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) Guidelines on Corporate Governance, it is hereby declared that all
the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited (UCSL) (Formerly known as Tebma
Shipyards Limited) have affirmed compliance with the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Board Members and Senior

Management for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.

(Sd/-)
Harikumar A
Chief Executive Officer

Remuneration to Directors

17. The Directors of the Company are the Functional Directors

of Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL), the holding company, who
are appointed as Non-Executive Directors on ex-officio basis.
Accordingly, no remuneration including performance linked
incentives are payable to the Directors. Further, there have
been no pecuniary relationship or transactions between the
Directors and the Company during the reporting period.

Other Disclosures

0]

18.

(ii)

19.

22

Related Party Transactions

During the year under review, the Company has not entered
into any materially significant related party transactions that had
or may have conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

Non-compliance by the Company

There were no cases of non-compliance by the Company
and no penalties/strictures were imposed on the Company
by any statutory authority on any matter related to any
guidelines issued by Government, during the period since
the completion of the insolvency resolution process of the
Company.

(iii) Whistle Blower Policy

20.

(iv)

21.

The Company has an effective Whistle Blower Policy which
provides the framework for Stakeholders to report to the
management, instances of illegal or unethical practices,
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation
of the Company's code of conduct or ethics policy. The
Whistle Blower and Fraud Prevention Policy adopted by
Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL), the holding company, is
applicable on the Company and acts as the Whistle Blower
Policy/Vigil Mechanism of Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited
(Formerly known as Tebma Shipyards Limited). The said
Policy has been hosted on the website of CSL and can be
accessed at https://cochinshipyard.in/investor/investor
titles/68. During the period under report no personnel has
been denied access to the Audit Committee of CSL.

Compliance with DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance

Pursuant to the Office Memorandum (OM) F. No.
18(8)/2005-GM issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE), Ministry of Heavy Industries and
Public Enterprises, Government of India on July 08, 2014,
the Company, being in the process of revamping the
infrastructure facilities for commencing its operations, had
been exempt from the compliance with the Guidelines on

v)

22.

(vi)

Corporate Governance. During July, 2021, the Company
commenced its shipbuilding operations at the Hangarkatta
facility in spite of COVID related difficulties and the activities
for fully operationalising the main facility at Malpe Harbour
Complex is still progressing. The Company is giving utmost
priority for fully operationalising the main facility at Malpe
Harbour Complex and in executing the current orders in
hand, which follows stringent timelines. Parallelly, the
Company is also putting in place the necessary systems to
comply with the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance,
wherever applicable.

Details of Presidential Directives issued by Central
Government and their compliance during the year and
also in the last three years.

The Company became a wholly owned subsidiary of Cochin
Shipyard Limited (CSL), a CPSE under the administrative
control of the Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways
(Formerly known as Ministry of Shipping), Government of
India in September 2020 through the statutory insolvency
resolution process. The Company has been complying with
the Presidential Directives issued by Central Government
with respect to the Public Sector Undertakings (PSU),
wherever applicable.

Items of expenditure debited in books of accounts,
which are not For the purposes of the business.

NIL

(vii) Expenses incurred which are personal in nature and

incurred for the Board of Directors and Top Management.

NIL

(viii) The administrative and office expenses of the Company

(ix)

23.

For the year 2021-22 were 9.62% (7.07% PY) of the
total expenses. The financial expenses stood at 2.12%
(1.55% PY) of the total expenses in the year 2021-22.

Means of communication of results

As the Company’s shares are not listed in any of the stock
exchanges, there is no statutory requirement for publishing
the quarterly/half yearly/ annual results. However, the
consolidated financial results (quarterly/half yearly/annual)
of Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL), the holding company which
takes into account the financial results of the Company as
well is published as per the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Annual

()

24.

(xi)

25.
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Reports and the official news releases of the Company
are placed at the Company’s website at www.tebma.co.in.
Further, the Annual Reports of the Company are also hosted
on the website of CSL viz., www.cochinshipyard.in.

Audit Qualifications

The Report submitted by the Statutory Auditors, M/s.
Shabbir and Ganesh, with respect to the financial
statements of the Company for the financial year 2021-
22 does not contain any qualifications/adverse remark.
The Company strives to adopt best practices to ensure
regime of unqualified financial statements. However, the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) has made
a comment under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act,
2013 on the financial statements of the Company for the
financial year 2021-22. The C&AG comments along with the
Management's reply on the same is placed at Annexure |
to the Directors Report, which forms part of the Annual
Report.

Training of Board Members

The Directors of the Company are the Functional Directors of
Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL), the holding company and also
have a very vast, wide and varied experience in the areas of
education, industry, defence, management, human resource
management and administration. CSL imparts training to
the Directors, wherever considered necessary and has also
adopted a policy regarding training of Directors.

Address for Correspondence

Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited

(Formerly known as Tebma Shipyards Limited)
S.N0.377, Pazhamathur Village

Pukathurai Post, Madurantakam Taluk
Kancheepuram - 603 116.

e-mail: secretary.tsl@cochinshipyard.in
Website: www.tebma.co.in

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Madhu S Nair

Kochi Chairman

August 04, 2022

DIN: 07376798
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Management Discussion
and Analysis Report

Forward looking statements

1.

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations of the
Company describing the Company’s objectives, expectations
or predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of
applicable securities laws and regulations. Forward-looking
statementsare based on certainassumptionsand expectations
of future events. The Company cannot guarantee that these
assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realised.
The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend,
modify or revise forward-looking statements on the basis
of any subsequent developments, information or events.
Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in
the statement. Important factors that could influence the
Company's operations include government's strategy relating
to acquisition of naval platforms, changes in government
regulations, tax laws, economic developments within
the country and such other factors globally. The financial
statements are prepared under historical cost convention,
on accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act. The management of Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited
(Formerly known as Tebma Shipyards Limited) (“UCSL” or “the
Company”) has used estimates and judgments relating to the
financial statements on a prudent and reasonable basis, in
order that the financial statements reflect in a true and fair
manner, the state of affairs for the year.

The following discussions on our financial condition and
resultof operationsshould be read togetherwith our audited
financial statements and the notes to these statements
included in the annual report. Unless otherwise specified
or the context otherwise requires, all references herein to
“we”, “us”, “our”, “the Company”, “UCSL", “Group” are with
respect to Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited (Formerly known

as Tebma Shipyards Limited) and its holding company.

Global Shipbuilding Industry

3.

24

The COVID-19 outbreak has impacted the shipbuilding
industry in several countries and has caused delays in
shipyard projects such as new construction, maintenance
and conversion. The drop in production rates caused by
pandemic-induced interruptions has hindered the market

growth and is expected to continue for this year as well.
Though the shipbuilding market is facing a tough time, it
is expected to grow in the near future due to increasing
seaborne trade and economic growth, rising energy
consumption, the demand for eco-friendly ships and
shipping services, and the advent of roboticsin shipbuilding.
Further, the rising development of the latest technologies
in the shipbuilding sector is likely to result in the growth of
the shipbuilding market.

Marine transport is the backbone of globalized trade and
the manufacturing supply chain, as more than four-fifths
of the world’'s merchandise trade by volume is carried out
through the marine route. There has been an increase in
demand for maritime transport over the years, which has
caused a subsequent rise in the number of imports and
exports across the world. The demand for the trade lane
has been improving steadily since the peak of COVID-19,
which is pushing several port operators for expansion. The
gradual rise in international seaborne trade or maritime
transport is expected to boost demand for tankers, cargo
ships and bulk carriers, which further reinforces the
shipbuilding industry outlook.

Due to the sheer increased requirement for import
and export commodities, as a result of globalization,
shipbuilding has become an essential strategic industry.
Although, Europe remains an important market for
cruise ship manufacture, the East Asian area dominates
shipbuilding, with China, Japan and South Korea being the
world’s top shipbuilding nations.

Indian Shipbuilding Industry

6.

India comprises a significant size maritime sector with 12
Major and 200+ Non-Major Ports situated along its 7500 km
long coastline and a vast network of navigable waterways.
The country’s consumption profile for international goods
and natural resources combined with the renewed effort
to boost exports, provides an ideal platform to develop
the shipbuilding industry. Over the last several years, India
has been slowly and steadily augmenting its shipbuilding
capacity and technical expertise in key areas to be able
to expand its footprint in the global as well as domestic
shipbuilding industry.

The global downturn in the shipbuilding industry
significantly impacted the Indian shipyards and India’s
share in the Global markets has declined to less than 1%.
One of the primary issues in Indian shipbuilding is high cost
disadvantage as compared globally. Future of shipbuilding
is expected to be driven by green technology, autonomous
vessels and cost-efficient technologies.

The Government of India has initiated several policy measures
for turnaround of the shipbuilding industry such as:

(@) Financial Assistance Policy on Shipbuilding (2016);

(b) Grant of Infrastructure Status (2016);

() Atmanirbhar Bharat Policy (Revised in 2020);

(d) SOP for chartering/procurement of tugs (2020); and
(e) Pradhan Mantri Matsya Sampada Yojna (2020).

The vast network of navigable waterways and coastline
coupled with pro-active Government schemes is expected
to spur demand for Ocean, Coastal and Inland Waterways
vessels. This will give a fillip to the domestic shipbuilding

industry and will lead to a positive growth trajectory in the
coming years.

Operations

10.

Consequent to the takeover of the Company by Cochin
Shipyard Limited (CSL) in September 2020, through the
statutory insolvency resolution process, various activities
were initiated for revamping the Company'’s infrastructure
facilities for commencing the operations. During the financial
year 2021-22, the revamping activities were streamlined

11.

12.
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despite COVID related difficulties and the Company
commenced its shipbuilding operations at the Hangarkatta
facilityin July 2021. Necessary activities for fully operationalising
the facility at Malpe Harbour Complex were also undertaken
during the reporting period and is still progressing.

During the reporting period, the Company bagged
orders from CSL for fabrication, outfitting and machinery
installation of eight Hybrid Electric Aluminium Catamaran
Hull Vessels for the Kochi Water Metro Project, of which
two vessels have already been delivered; one in March
2022 and the otherin April 2022. The work on other vessels
are progressing at the Hangarkatta facility of the Company.
Further, during March 2022, the Company has also signed
contracts with Ocean Sparkle Limited (OSL), a leading port
operations and marine services company, for building
two Tugs and with a beneficiary from the state of Andhra
Pradesh for construction of one Tuna Longliner Cum
Gillnetter Fishing Boat under the “Pradhan Mantri Matsya
Sampada Yojana (PMMSY)".

During the first quarter of FY 2022-23, the Company also
received orders for:

» constructing one training vessel for Directorate
of Incubation and Vocational Training in Fisheries,
Ramanathapuram, Tamil Nadu, Dr. J. Jayalalithaa
Fisheries University;

«  constructing one Purse Seiner Deep Sea Fishing Boat for
GKS Marine Exports Private Limited, Trivandrum; and

*  Dry-docking and repairs of SBM of Mangalore Refinery
and Petrochemicals Limited (MRPL).

13.

The Company has reported a loss of Rs. 1294.13 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2022 as against the loss of Rs. 136.04 lakhs
for the previous year. Further, the Company has reported total income of Rs. 1008.06 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2022
as against Rs. 74.74 lakhs for the previous year. The financial highlights for the reporting period are given below:

Particulars

(i) Total Income

(ii) Profit/(Loss) Before Finance cost, Depreciation & Tax
(iii) Finance cost

(iv) Depreciation & Amortisation expenses

(v) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax

(vi) Tax

(vii) Exceptional Iltems

(viii)  Net Profit/(Loss)

(ix) Net-worth

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1008.06 74.74
(128.83) (101.84)

53.45 23.14

1322.03 1284.46
(1504.31) (1409.44)
(485.33) (10.00)

275.15 1263.40
(1294.13) (136.04)
12431.53 13653.21
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14. No dividend is recommended due to the non-availability of divisible profits.

Segment wise/ product wise performance

15. During the reporting period the Company had just commenced its shipbuilding operations and hence, shipbuilding is considered
as reportable segment for the purpose of segment reporting. The performance of the Company in the shipbuilding segment for

the reporting period is given below:

Particulars

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at
March 31, 2022

Segment Assets

Shipbuilding 7742.24
Others 9382.06
Total 17124.30
Segment Liabilities

Shipbuilding 741.68
Others 4692.77
Total 5434.45
Segment Revenue

Shipbuilding 641.98
Unallocated 366.08
Total 1008.06
Segment Result

Shipbuilding 27.40
Unallocated (1531.70)
Total (1504.30)

Since the Company had no operations during the previous year 2020-21, segment wise/ product wise performance for the said

period is not provided.

SWOT

16.

17.

26

The Company has high end infrastructure & facilities that
has built a wide range of small and medium sized vessels
from Tugs to large MPSVs and GTRVs for domestic and
international clients. Further, the highly committed and
dedicated work force capable of executing the assigned
tasks as planned is one of the major strengths of the
Company. UCSL being a wholly owned subsidiary of CSL,
one of the premier shipyards in India, the expertise and
experience of CSL in building and repairing various kinds
of vessels will add on to the capabilities of the Company
significantly. The Company considers the stagnant growth
of indigenous ancillary industries and consequent non-
availability of major equipment/raw materials as a major
weakness in achieving the Company’s objectives as planned.

Government's emphasis on developing shipbuilding
industry and the emerging segments viz., technologically
advanced fishing vessels, Tugs, Port crafts, small dredgers,
cargo vessels, compact specialised crafts etc., is expected
to provide abundant opportunity and the Company looks
forward to tap such opportunities, wherever found feasible.

18.

The major threats foreseen by the Company in achieving its
objectives are rapidly changing technology, rising cost of
labour, stringent government regulations on procurement,
distress pricing policies of competitors etc.

Risks and concerns

19.

20.

The Company commenced its shipbuilding operations at
the Hangarkatta facility in July 2021. Necessary activities
for fully operationalising the main facility at Malpe Harbour
Complex is still progressing. The practical difficulties in
removing the excluded ship (Tug) and other scrap from the
site is the major challenge faced by the Company presently.
The Company is taking all possible steps to clear the site
and start full-scale operations as soon as possible.

The facilities of the Company at Malpe Harbour Complex
and Hangarkatta had been set up in the land leased by the
Government. The lease agreement for Malpe will expire in
2023, while the lease period for Hangarkatta has already
expired in 2019. However, the Company continues to
pay the lease rents. Discussions with the Government of
Karnataka to renew the lease are in the advanced stages
and is expected to frutify soon.

Internal Control

21. The Board has adopted robust policies and procedures to
ensure the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company'’s
business by safeguarding its assets, preventing and
detecting errors and frauds, ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and the timely
preparation and submission of reliable financial disclosures.

Human Resource Development and Industrial Relations

22. As on March 31, 2022, the Company has 63 employees
consisting of 22 executives, 10 supervisors and 31
workmen. Apart from the above, employees of the holding
company, Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL), are also engaged
on secondment basis. The Company is giving utmost priority
for fully operationalising the main facility at Malpe Harbour
Complex and in executing the current orders in hand,
which follows stringent timelines. The Company provides
training to its work force in various fields as per the job
requirements. During the reporting period the Company
maintained cordial industrial relations.

Environmental Protection and Conservation,
Technological conservation, Renewable energy
developments, Foreign Exchange conservation

23. The necessary activities for revamping the shipyard
infrastructure facilities of the Company to commence the
operations were undertaken, consequent to the takeover
of the Company by CSL through the statutory insolvency
resolution process in September 2020. The Company had
given utmost importance to environment protection and
conservation, adopting new technologies and energy
efficient measures while considering the proposals for
reviving and operationalising the facilities. Further, the
Company had commenced its shipbuilding operations
at the Hangarkatta facility in July 2021 by building the
Hybrid Electric Aluminium Catamaran Hull Vessels for
the Kochi Water Metro Project, which is one of its kind,
modern, technologically advanced, energy efficient and
environment friendly boat. The Company has bagged orders
for fabrication, outfitting and machinery installation of
eight such boats from CSL; of which two have already been
delivered and the work on other vessels are progressing.
With the execution of these orders, the Company has
acquired necessary competencies for construction of
Aluminium vessels and skills acquired specifically in:

«  Development of welding procedures which ensure
quality welds with almost nil NDT defects;

24.
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«  Better hull fabrication and outfitting processes for
ensuring fit and finish of the hulls;

«  Competency to work with composite materials;

«  Development of competent vendors for undertaking
various fabrication, erection and outfitting works in
Aluminium; and

» Identification of processes and development of
vendors for surface preparation and painting of
Aluminium hulls.

The Company believes in sustainable development and
gives priority to environment friendly and energy efficient
measures in conducting the business. The Company also
strives to adopt latest available technology in its business
processes and operations, wherever found feasible.

During the reporting period, the Company has incurred
an amount of Rs. 15.34 lakhs towards expenses in foreign
currency. Further, no income in foreign currency have been
earned during the reporting period.

Corporate Social Responsibility

26.

The Company had been focusing on reviving and
operationalising the facilities and hence did not undertake
any CSR activities during the financial year 2021-22. Further,
the Company does not fall within the purview of Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 which relates to CSR.

Cautionary statement

27.

Statement in this ‘Management Discussion and Analysis
Report’ describing the objectives, expectations,
assumptions or predictions of the Company may be forward
looking statements within the meaning of applicable rules
and regulations. Actual results could differ materially
from those expressed or implied. Important factors that
could make a difference to the operations of the Company
include economic conditions affecting demand/supply,
price conditions in the domestic and international markets,
Government policies and regulations, statutes and other
incidental factors.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Madhu S Nair

Kochi Chairman

August 04, 2022

DIN: 07376798
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To
The members of UDUPI COCHIN SHIPYARD LIMITED
(Formerly TEBMA SHIPYARDS LIMITED)

Report on the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements
AUDITOR'S OPINION

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements
of Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited (“the Company”), which
comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement
of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the Ind
AS Financial Statements, including a summary of Significant
Accounting Policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “financial statements”)

Inouropinionandtothe best of ourinformationand accordingto
the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“The
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended (“Ind AS"), and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2022 and its
loss (including Other Comprehensive Loss), changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the

Key audit matter

As described in Note No. 2.19(a) of the financial statements, the
Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers
when it satisfies its performance obligations.

There are significant accounting judgements in estimating revenue
to be recognised on contracts with customers, including estimation
of transaction price allocation to the completed performance
obligations and determining the timing of revenue recognition

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the
Ind AS financial statements

1. Note 48 - As regards the management's evaluation of
COVID-19impact on the future performance of the company.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Note 3 - The value of Land at Kulpi (Kolkata- 230 cents)
which has not been recognized in accounts due to pending
verification & valuation of the same and Hangarkatta Land
lease which has expired in 2019.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key
audit matters to be communicated in our report:

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our key audit procedures included:

» Assessing the Company’s process to identify the impact of
revenue accounting standard.

Testing of the design and operating effectiveness of the
internal controls and substantive testing as follows:

. Evaluating the design of internal controls relating to
implementation of the revenue accounting standard.
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Key audit matter

The Company recognises revenue based on transaction price,
which is the fair value of consideration received or receivable.
Revenueisrecognized when the company satisfies performance
obligations by transferring promised goods and services to the
customer over a period of time using output method based on
measurement of physical performance completed to date in
respect of contracts with customers for ship building.

Refer to the accounting policies in “Note 2.23 to the Financial
Statements: Significant Accounting Policies —Income Tax” and
“Note 7 to the Financial Statements: Deferred Tax Assets”

Significant estimate and judgement involved in the recognition
of deferred tax assets require a determination of future taxable
income based on the Company’s expectations. The assessment
of realizability of deferred tax assets is based on a reasonable
and supportable evidences and certainty test, depending on
the composition of the deferred tax assets.

Given the Company's recent financial performance, we
identified recognition of deferred tax assets as a key audit
matter because of the significant management judgement and
assumptions involved in estimating the future taxable income
based on the income forecasts approved by the Company’s
Board of Directors.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

»  Selectingasample of continuing contracts, and testing
the operating effectiveness of the internal control,
relating to identification of the distinct performance
obligations and determination of transaction price
and carrying out a combination of procedures
involving enquiry and observation and inspection of
evidence in respect of operation of these controls.

«  Testing the relevant information technology systems’
access and change management controls relating to
contracts and related information used in recording
and disclosing revenue in accordance with the
revenue accounting standard.

»  Selecting a sample of continuing and contracts and
performing the following procedures:

- Reading, analysing and identifying the distinct
performance obligations in these contracts.

« Comparing these performance obligations with
that identified and recorded by the Company.

+ Considering the terms of the contracts to
determine the transaction price including any
variable consideration to verify the transaction
price used to compute revenue and to test the
basis of estimation of the variable consideration.

Our key audit procedures included:

+ Assessing the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of management’s key internal financial
controls over the recognition of deferred tax assets.

« Obtaining details of different components of deferred
tax assets and details of estimates of taxable incomes for
future periods as approved by the Board of Directors.

« Obtaining confirmation where the future forecasts were
approved in the meetings of the Board of Directors.

« Evaluating the management assessment relating to the
amendmentinIncome Tax Act and its consequential impact
on items that qualify for recognition of deferred tax assets.

« Evaluating the management assessment for estimating
availability of future taxable profits for determination of
recognition of deferred tax assets.

» Assessing the period over which the deferred tax assets
would be recovered against future taxable income.

« Evaluating the Company’'s actual performance vis-a-vis
the budgets for the current and past years and discussed
with management their basis and assumptions in respect
of evidence to support that there will be sufficient taxable
income to absorb the deferred tax asset.
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Key audit matter

Refer to the accounting policies in “Note 2.27 to the Financial
Statements: Significant Accounting Policies —Exceptional Items”
and “Note 36 to the Financial Statements: Exceptional Items”

The new management has reviewed the recoverability of all
assets and accordingly the Company has recorded impairment
allowance / write offs in respect of Property, plant and
equipments — Rs 454.51 lakhs in the financial statements.

@ Financial Statements

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our key audit procedures included:

e Assessing the valuation methodology applied in
determining the value in use.

« Assessing key assumptions applied to arrive at the value in
use by involving internal valuation specialists.

» Assessing the accounting for impairment made in the
financial statements in accordance with Ind-AS.

Information Other than the Financial Statements
and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual report, but does not include the Ind AS
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we are not expressing any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information identified
above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors responsible for the matters
stated in Section 134(5) the Act with respect to the preparation
of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, profit or loss (financial performance
including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of
the Act read with relevant rules issued there under.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection

and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the
Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
orin aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
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and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3) (i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management'’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

«  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the Ind AS financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
thatwe have complied withrelevantethical requirementsregarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of
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the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the publicinterest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we have given in the Annexure A, a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Based on the verification of Records of the Company and
based on the information and explanations given to us, we
give in Annexure B a report on the Directions and Sub-
Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India in terms of Sec 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.  We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

d. Inouropinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements
comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act.

e. In view of the exemption given vide notification no.
G.S.R 463(E) dated June 5, 2015, issued by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164(2) of
the Act regarding disqualification of Directors, are not
applicable to the Company.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure C". Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company'’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting.
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditors’ Report in accordance with the requirements
of Section 197(16) of the Act, we offer no comments
as the Company is exempted from the provisions of
Section 197 vide notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated
June 5, 2015.

With respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended),
in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Notes 40.1 to the
Financial Statements.

i. The Company has long-term contracts as at
March 31, 2022 for which there were no material
foreseeable losses. The Company does not have
long term derivative contracts as at March 31, 2022.

iii. There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (@) The Management has represented that, to the
best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the note 42 to the accounts, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”),
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with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c¢) Based on the audit procedures that have
been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules 2014, as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has not declared any dividend during
the year.

For SHABBIR AND GANESH.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 009033S

CA GANESH YERMAL

Partner

Place:- Udupi Membership No. 207231
Date:-03.05.2022 UDIN: 22207231AISTVR3455
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ANNEXUTNE A . nependent auitors report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations
provided to us by the Company and the books of account and
records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:
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In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment
and Intangible Assets:

(@) (A) The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use
assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The physical verification of all the Property, Plant and
Equipment was conducted by the management during
the year, which in our opinion is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and nature of its
business and no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

(c) Based on our examination of the property tax receipts
and lease agreement for land on which building is
constructed, registered sale deed / transfer deed /
conveyance deed provided to us, we report that, the
title in respect of self-constructed buildings and title
deeds of all other immovable properties (other than
properties where the company is the lessee and the
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee), disclosed in the financial statements included
under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the
name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.
The Hangarkatta yard lease has expired in 2019.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property,
Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets)
and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or
are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022
for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in
2016) and rules made thereunder.

Vi.

Vii.

(@) The inventory has been physically verified by the
management during the year in accordance with
the inventory verification procedure adopted by the
Management which in our opinion is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and nature of its
business and no discrepancies of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on
such verification.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of ¥ 5 crore, in aggregate, at any
points of time during the year, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets
and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order
is not applicable.

The Company has not made investments in, provided any
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause (iii) (), (b), (), (d), (e)
and () of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not advanced any loan, given any
guarantee or provided any security to the parties covered
under Section 185.The Company has not given any loan or
made any investment covered under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3 (iv) of the Order does not arise.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public in accordance with the provisions
of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, the
provision of Clause 3(v) of the Orderis not applicable to the
Company.

The maintenance of cost records as required under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable for
the reporting period. Hence the question of our reporting
under this clause does not arise.

(@) The company has generally been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services
Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory
dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at
March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(b) As mentioned in Note 36 to the financial statements,
pursuant to the implementation of the Resolution Plan,
there are no dues in respect of statutory dues referred
to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited with
the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously

unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(@) The Company has not defaulted on any loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter
by any bank or financial institution or government or
any government authority.

() The Company has not borrowed any term loans
during the year and the outstanding term loans at the
beginning of the year were applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained.

(d) The Company has not raised any funds on short term
basis during the year and hence, reporting under
clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements
of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries.

(F) The Company has not raised any loans during the year
and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is
not applicable.

(3) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year and hence reporting
under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally)
and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order
is not applicable.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.
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(3) Nofraudbythe Companyand no fraud on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of
the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year and up to the date of this report.

(¢) The Company has not adopted any whistle blower
policy during the year and no whistle blower complaints
have been reported during the year (and upto the date
of this report).

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting
under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to
applicable transactions with the related parties and the
details of related party transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(@) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal
audit system commensurate with the size and the
nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the
year under audit, issued to the Companyin determining
the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors. and hence provisions of
section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the Company.

(@) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)
(), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company
within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the
Orderis not applicable.

xvii. The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs 163.39

lakhs during the financial year covered by our audit
and Rs. 124.98 lakhs during the immediately preceding
financial year.
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xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of
the Company during the year.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements and our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. Further, the Company
does not have any borrowings whose repayment fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
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audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.

xX. The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is
not applicable for the reporting period. Hence the question
of our reporting under this clause does not arise.

For SHABBIR AND GANESH.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 009033S

CA GANESH YERMAL

Partner

Place:- Udupi Membership No. 207231
Date:-03.05.2022 UDIN: 22207231AISTVR3455
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ANNEXUTe B auiors report

Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading
“Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of
our Independent Auditors report of even date on the IND
AS Financial statements of Udupi Cochin Shipyard Ltd for
the year ended 31 March, 2022

Directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the year ended 31 March, 2022

We give below our report on the matters referred therein:
A. General Directions

a) Whether the company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through
IT system? If yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the Financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

In our opinion, the company has a system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through IT
system except inventory management. Based on the
information and explanations given to us, and based
on procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion
that the company has an adequate internal control
system to prevent and detect processing of accounting
transactions outside the IT system. As per information
provided to us, there has been no such instance
reported during the year.

b) Whether there is any restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts / loans /
interest etc. made by a lender to the company due
to the company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes,
the financial impact may be stated. Whether such
cases are properly accounted for? (In case, lender is
a Government company, then this direction is also
applicable for statutory auditor of lender company).

The Company was subject to Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and the Resolution Plan was

approved by NCLT-Division Bench-I, Chennai on March
04, 2020 as per which out of the total admitted debt
of the lender banks aggregating to Rs.602.39 Crores,
9.74% pay amounting to Rs.58.65 Crores was approved
and paid to lenders during September 2020. The
financial effect for write back of liabilities was given
in FY 2019-20. As per the Resolution plan the financial
creditors are also eligible for the proceeds of Excluded
Ships and Excluded Financial Assets. Apart from this,
there has not been any restructuring of any existing
loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/
interest etc. made by a lender to the company during
the year.

c¢) Whether Funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/
receivable for specific schemes from central/
state Government or its agencies were properly
accounted for/ utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

In our opinion, and based on the information and
explanations given to us, the funds (grants/subsidy
etc.) received/ receivable for specific schemes from
Central/ State Government or its agencies were
properly accounted for/ utilized as per their terms and
conditions.

B. Sub Directions

No Sub Directions were issued for the period under audit.

For SHABBIR AND GANESH.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 009033S

CA GANESH YERMAL

Partner

Place:- Udupi Membership No. 207231
Date:-03.05.2022 UDIN: 22207231AISTVR3455
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ANNEXUTNe C e imepenten auditors repor

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’
Report to the members of Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited on
the audit of Ind AS financial statements For the year ended
31st March 2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting under clause (i) of sub-section 3
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited (“the Company”) as of
March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal
controlstatedin the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (The “Guidance Note"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company'’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditors’' judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of Management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper Management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
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detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,

@ Financial Statements

2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the ICAI.

For SHABBIR AND GANESH.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 009033S

CA GANESH YERMAL

Partner

Place:- Udupi Membership No. 207231
Date:-03.05.2022 UDIN: 22207231AISTVR3455
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Statement of Profit and Loss

for the Year ended March 31, 2022

Balance Sheet

as at March 31, 2022 (Rs in Lakhs)

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 sl particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No. No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
ASSETS
Non-current assets Income
EE)) E;‘;‘?;ﬁ;_t?:_g?gg’igipme”t j 8'138'32 9'?32'22 [ Revenue from Operations 26 641.98 -
(© Intangible assets c 1435 896 Il Other Income 27 366.08 74.74
(d) Income tax assets (net) 6 30.40 11.95 Il Total Income (I+II) 1008.06 74.74
E%) DerI:erred tax assets (net) 7 4,474.85 3,989.52 v Expenses
Other non-current assets 8 - - .
Total Non-Current assets 13,690.55 14,070.24 Cost of materlals copsumed . 28 389.73 .
Current assets Changes in Inventories of Work-in-Progress 29 (352.31) -
(3) Inventories 9 992.21 188.92 Sub contract and other direct expenses 30 387.09 -
(b) Fi)”af}daéAssetS, o = 7 — Employee Benefits Expense 31 451.72 71.60
) rade recelvables . . .
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 11 1,580.51 2,526.99 Flnancg CC.)StS e 32 53.45 23.14
(iii) Bank balances other than (i) above 12 100.88 0.81 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 33 1322.03 1284.46
(iv) Other Financial assets 13 4.53 0.67 Other expenses 34 241.77 104.98
'(rC)t ?éher Cugre”tatssets 14 - i‘z‘gfi 5 83‘31‘2‘5‘ Provision for anticipated losses and expenditure 35 18.89 -
nesats hold for ealo i S 210 Total expenses (IV) 2512.37 1484.18
Total Assets 17,124.30 16,888.09 \' Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (llI-1V) (1504.31) (1409.44)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES VI  Exceptional Items 36 275.15 (1263.40)
Equity ; _
(@ Equity Share capital 16 6.500.00 6,500.00 VIl Profit/ (Loss) beforeTax (V-VI) (1779.46) (146.04)
(b) Other equity 17 5,931.53 7,153.21 VIl Tax expense
Total Equity 12,431.53 13,653.21 (1) Current tax - -
Liabilities (2) Deferred tax 7 (485.33) (10.00)
g;’";:'a';e;aﬁ :::t:“::s IX  Profit/(Loss) For the period/year(VII-VIII) (1294.13) (136.04)
() Borrowings 18 1,500.00 500.00 X  Other comprehensive income
(ia) Lease liabilities 19 61.90 75.39 A) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(b) Provisions 20 8.03 - B) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,569.93 575.39 oth h P f h
Current liabilities ther comprehensive income for the year - -
(3) Financial liabilities Xl  Total Comprehensive Income for the year (IX+X) (1294.13) (136.04)
() Borrowings Xll  Paid up equity share capital (Face value - Rs 10 each) 6500.00 6500.00
(1) Lease liabilities 21 14.96 8.44 Earnings per equity share of Rs 10 each 37
(i) Trade payables -
Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 373.22 - 0 B§S'C (Rs) (1.99) (0.21)
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small 22 64.19 0.83 (2) Diluted (Rs) (1.99) 0.21)
Enterprises Annualised Annualised
(i) Other financial liabilities 1,449.64 1,432.30
(b) Other current liabilities 24 209.76 7.14 Corporate overview and Significant Accounting Policies 1-2
(c) Provisions 25 1,011.07 1,210.78 . . _
Total Current Liabilities 3,122.84 2,659.49 Notes to the Fln'anaal StatemenFs . . 3-50
Total Equity and Liabilities 17,124.30 16,888.09 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Corporate overview and Significant Accounting Policies
Notes to the Financial Statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

ASWIN SARMA M
Company Secretary

M. No. A41969

Kochi, dated May 03, 2022

SHIBU JOHN
Chief Financial Officer

For M/s Shabbir and Ganesh
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 009033S

CA GANESH YERMAL
Partner

Membership No.: 207231
UDIN: 22207231AISTVR3455
Udupi, Date: May 03, 2022
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HARIKUMAR A
Chief Executive Officer

JOSEV J
Director
DIN - 08444440

MADHU S NAIR
Chairman
DIN-07376798

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

ASWIN SARMA M
Company Secretary

M. No. A41969

Kochi, dated May 03, 2022

SHIBU JOHN
Chief Financial Officer

For M/s Shabbir and Ganesh
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 009033S

CA GANESH YERMAL
Partner

Membership No.: 207231
UDIN: 22207231AISTVR3455
Udupi, Date: May 03, 2022

HARIKUMAR A
Chief Executive Officer

JOSEV J
Director
DIN - 08444440

MADHU S NAIR
Chairman
DIN-07376798
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Statement Of Changes In Equity

for the year ended March 31, 2022

A. Share Capital (Rs in Lakhs)

. Changes in equity share As at
LEas Al ] capital during the year March 31, 2022
6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00
(Rs in Lakhs)
Changes in equity share As at
As at April 01, 2020 . .
pri capital during the year March 31, 2021
20,236.15 -13,736.15 6,500.00
B. Other Equity (Rs in Lakhs)
Reserves and Surplus
Securities General Retained Total
Premium Reserve Earnings
Balance as at April 01, 2021 - 7,289.25 (136.04) 7,153.21
Add : Hangarkatta land accounted at fair value - 72.45 - 72.45
Profit for the year - - (1,294.13) (1,294.13)
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 - 7,361.70 (1,430.17) 5,931.53
(Rs in Lakhs)
Reserves and Surplus
.. . Total
Securities General Retained
Premium Reserve Reserve Earnings
Balance as at April 01, 2020 12,194.71 228.33 (29,203.96) (16,780.92)
Adjustment on account of cancellation of capital (12,194.71) 12,194.71 - -
Cancellation of Share capital - 20,236.15 - 20,236.15
Add :Fair valuation made to Thenkasi land and Vehicles - 194.83 - 194.83
Add: Opening DTA - - 3,979.52 3,979.52
Less : Cancellation of MAT credit and Provision created - - (340.33) (340.33)
against TDS receivable
Transfer from retained earnings to General reserve - (25,564.77) 25,564.77 -
Profit for the year - - (136.04) (136.04)
Balance as at March 31, 2021 - 7,289.25 (136.04) 7,153.21
Corporate overview and Significant Accounting Policies 1-2
Notes to the Financial Statements 3-50
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
ASWIN SARMA M SHIBU JOHN HARIKUMAR A JOSEV J MADHU S NAIR
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director Chairman
M. No. A41969 DIN - 08444440 DIN - 07376798

Kochi, dated May 03, 2022

For M/s Shabbir and Ganesh
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 009033S

CA GANESH YERMAL
Partner

Membership No.: 207231
UDIN: 22207231AISTVR3455
Udupi, Date: May 03, 2022
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Statement of Cash Flow

for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Rs in Lakhs)

i For Year Ended
Particulars
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A. Cash Flows from operating activities
Profit before tax (1,779.46) (146.04)
Adjustments:
Depreciation and amortisation 1,322.03 1,284.46
Write off of Assets 454,51 -
Interest expense 46.93 14.69
Interest income (75.68) (6.26)
Net (gain) /loss on foreign currency transactions (0.36) -
Operating cash flow before working capital changes (32.03) 1,146.85
Movements in working capital :
(Increase) / decrease in inventories (804.01) (188.92)
(Increase) / decrease in trade, other receivables and assets (660.01) (87.73)
Increase / (decrease) in trade and other payables 450.67 735.66
(1,045.38) 1,605.85
Income taxes paid (Net of Refunds) - -
Net cash Flows from operating activities (A) (1,045.38) 1,605.85
B. Cash Flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (466.67) (68.61)
(Increase) / decrease in capital work In progress (365.55) (103.61)
(Increase) / decrease in Term deposits with maturity above three months (100.07) -
Interest received 71.82 6.26
Net cash flows from investing activities (B) (860.47) (165.96)
C. Cash flows From financing activities
Repayment of borrowings - (5,965.00)
Net gain /loss on foreign currency transactions 0.36 -
Borrowing of Debt 1,000.00 500.00
Issue of Capital - 6,500.00
Interest Expense (27.50) (14.69)
Repayment of lease liability (13.49) (20.51)
Net cash Flows from Financing activities (C) 959.37 999.80
D. Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A)+(B)+(C) (946.48) 2,439.70
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,526.99 87.29
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,580.51 2,526.99
Components of cash and cash equivalents (refer note 11)
Cash on hand -
Balances with banks
- incurrent accounts 1,580.51 2,526.99
Total cash and cash equivalents 1,580.51 2,526.99
Corporate overview and Significant Accounting Policies 1-2
Notes to the Financial Statements 3-50
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
ASWIN SARMA M SHIBU JOHN HARIKUMAR A JOSEV J MADHU S NAIR
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director Chairman

M. No. A41969
Kochi, dated May 03, 2022

For M/s Shabbir and Ganesh
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 009033S

CA GANESH YERMAL
Partner

Membership No.: 207231
UDIN: 22207231AISTVR3455
Udupi, Date: May 03, 2022

DIN - 08444440

DIN-07376798
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Notes to Financial Statements

for the year ended March 31, 2022

1.

1.1.

44

CORPORATE OVERVIEW AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Corporate information

Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited (UCSL), a company engaged
in manufacturing and repair of commercial ships for
domestic and international clients and warships for Indian
Navy, was founded on July 09, 1984. UCSL was incorporated
as ‘Tebma Engineering Private Limited’, became public as
‘Tebma Engineering Limited’ and subsequently the name
was changed to 'Tebma Shipyards Limited'. In September
2020, the Company was taken over by Cochin Shipyard
Limited (CSL), a CPSE under the administrative control of
the Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Waterways, Government
of India, through the statutory insolvency resolution
process. Consequently, on April 22, 2022, the name of the
Company was changed to ‘Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited".

The Registered Office of the Company is situated
at S.No.377, Pazhamathur Village, Pukathurai Post,
Madurantakam Taluk, Kancheepuram — 603 116. UCSL has
two yards; One in Malpe — Karnataka and the other one in
Chengalpet — Tamil Nadu. It has a major fabrication unit
in Hangarkatta (about 20 km from the Malpe yard). The
Company has been known for its quality standards and
commitment levels in the shipbuilding industry.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022
were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised
forissue on May 03, 2022.

UCSL experienced financial difficulties due to the
cancellation of Orders and in 2010, the Company entered
into a Capital Debt Restructuring Agreement with the
ConsortiumofbankersandMasterRestructuringAgreement
(MRA) was signed in April 2011. Further, consequent to the
Company'’s failure in honouring its financial commitments,
one of the operational creditors filed an insolvency petition
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 against
the Company in 2018. The National Company Law Tribunal
(NCLT), Chennai vide its Order dated September 25, 2018
allowed the petition and the Company was placed under
the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (herein after
referred to as “Resolution Process”).

During the Resolution Process, Cochin Shipyard Limited
(CSL), a CPSE under the administrative control of the
Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Waterways, Government of

2.1

2.2
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India, submitted its Resolution Plan for acquiring UCSL
and the NCLT, Chennai vide its Order dated March 04,
2020 approved the said Resolution Plan. Consequently,
the Resolution Plan implementation process was initiated
and a Monitoring Committee consisting of CSL Nominees,
the Resolution Professional and the CoC Nominee was
constituted for monitoring the implementation of the
Resolution Plan and intermittent management of UCSL
from the date of NCLT Order till the payment of bid
amount. On September 15, 2020, CSL paid the bid amount
for takeover of the Company consequent to which the
Company became a wholly owned subsidiary of CSL and
the new Board of Directors nominated by CSL took charge
of the Company. Further, all claims/dues/liabilities of the
Company got fully extinguished except to the extent
mentioned in the approved Resolution Plan and the NCLT
Order. With this the Resolution Process of the Company
came to a close.

Significant Accounting Policies
Functional & Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees
(“INR"), which is the functional currency and presentation
currency of the Company.

Statement of Ind AS compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
(referred to as “Ind AS") as prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from
time to time and other Accounting Principles generally
accepted in India.

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, except for certain financialinstruments,
PPE and RoU Assets which are measured at fair values
at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based
on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange
for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date.

@ Financial Statements

Notes to Financial Statements

for the year ended March 31, 2022
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2.5

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity
with the Ind AS requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities and disclosures as at date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of the revenues
and expenses for the years presented. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
results may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions and conditions.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Critical Accounting estimates and judgements:

The application of significant accounting policies that
require critical accounting estimates involving complex and
subjective judgements and the use of assumptions in the
financial statements have been disclosed below:

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the estimated useful lives and
residual values of property, plant and equipment at the
end of each reporting period. Assumptions are also made
as to whether an item meets the description of asset so as
to warrant its capitalisation and which component of the
asset may be capitalised. Reassessment of life may result in
change in depreciation expense in future periods.

Valuation of deferred tax assets / liabilities

The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred
tax assets / liabilities at the end of each reporting period.
Significant judgements are involved in determining the
elements of deferred tax items.

Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a
lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification
of a lease requires significant judgment. The Company uses
significantjudgementsin assessing the lease term (including
anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The classification of the leasing arrangement as a finance
lease or operating lease is based on an assessment of
several factors, including, but not limited to, transfer of
ownership of leased asset at end of lease term, lessee’s
option to purchase and estimated certainty of exercise
of such option, proportion of lease term to the asset’s
economic life, proportion of present value of minimum
lease payments to fair value of leased asset and extent of
specialised nature of the leased asset.

Impairment of unquoted investments

The Company reviews its carrying value of investments
annually, or more frequently when there is indication for
impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its
carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for.

Recognition and measurement of provisions

The recognition and measurement of provisions are based
on the assessment of the probability of an outflow of
resources and on past experience and circumstance known
at the balance sheet date. The actual outflow of resources
ata future date may therefore vary from the figure included
in provisions.

Provision towards Guarantee repairs

A provision is made towards guarantee repairs/claims in
respect of newly built ships/small crafts delivered and
repaired ships on the basis of the technical estimation done
by the Company. The guarantee claims received from the
ship owners are reviewed every year till settlement of the
same. In case of a shortfall in the provision made earlier,
additional provisions are made.

Contingencies and commitments

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company
or a present obligation that is not recognised because it is
not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation or it cannot be measured with
sufficient reliability. The Company does not recognise
a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the
financial statements.
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Recoverability of advances / receivables

The Company makes provisions for expected credit loss
based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade and
other receivables. The identification of doubtful debts
requires use of judgement and estimates. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying value of the trade and
other receivables and expenses on account of provision
for doubtful debts in the period in which such estimate
has been changed. At each balance sheet date, based
on historical default rates observed over expected life,
the management assesses the expected credit loss on
outstanding receivables and advances.

Fair value measurements

Management applies valuation techniques to determine
the fair value of financial instruments (where active market
quotes are not available) and non-financial assets. This
involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent
with how market participants would price the instrument.
Management bases its assumptions on observable data
as far as possible but this is not always available. In that
case management uses the best information available.
Estimated fair values may vary from the actual prices that
would be achieved in an arm’s length transaction at the
reporting date.

Provision For inventories

Management reviews the inventory ageing on a periodic
basis. This review involves comparison of the carrying
value of the aged inventory items with the respective net
realisable value. The purpose is to ascertain whether a
provision is required to be made in the financial statements
for any obsolete and slow-moving items and that adequate
provision for obsolete and slow-moving inventories has
been made in the financial statements.

Liquidated Damages

Claims for liguidated damages against the Company
are recognized in the financial statements based on the
management’s assessment of the probable outcome with
reference to the available information supplemented by
experience of similar transactions.

Revenue Recognition

The Company exercises significant judgement in measuring
progress of performance obligations satisfied over time
for recognition of revenue from contracts with customers.
Provision for estimated losses if any, on the uncompleted
part of the contracts are provided in the period in which
such losses become probable based on the expected
contract estimates at the reporting date. Claims for
liquidated damages against the Company are recognized
based on the management’s assessment of the probable
outcome with reference to the available information
supplemented by experience of similar transactions.

Recognition and measurement of defined benefit
obligations

The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is
determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions. Key
actuarial assumptions include discount rate, trends in
salary escalation and vested future benefits and life
expectancy. The discount rate is determined with reference
to market yields at the end of the reporting period on
the Government bonds. The period to maturity of the
underlying bonds correspond to the probable maturity of
the post employment benefit obligations.

2.6 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Property,Plant and Equipments are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation (other than free hold land which
are stated at cost) and impairment losses, if any.PPE are
initially recognised at cost. The initial cost of PPE comprises
its purchase price, and any costs directly attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management including non refundable duties and taxes
net of any trade discounts and rebates The cost of PPE also
includes interest on borrowings (borrowing cost directly
attributable to acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets) upto initial recognition.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the
cost of the items are material and can be measured reliably.

@ Financial Statements
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2.8

2.9

The carrying amount of any component accounted for as
a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of
profit and loss during the reporting period in which they
are incurred.

The Company had elected to consider the fair value of
the assets as on the transition date as the deemed cost of
assets at the time of transition.

Capital work in progress and intangible assets under
development:

Capital work in progress and intangible assets under
development are property, plant and equipment that are
not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date,
which are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related
incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost.

Intangible Assets

Design development: Costincurred on Design Development
which are not directly chargeable on a product are
capitalized as Intangible Asset and amortised on a straight-
line basis over a period of five years.

Software: Cost of software which is not an integral part of
the related hardware acquired for internal use is capitalised
as intangible asset and amortised on a straight-line basis
over a period of three years.

Right to use: Up- front fee paid for securing right to use of
land and other facility is capitalized as intangible asset and
amortised on a straight line basis over the period of lease
for which the right has been obtained.

Theresidualvalues, useful livesand methods of amortization
of intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year end
and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Leases

Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 116) "Leases" became
effective from April 01, 2019 and the Company has
adopted the same using modified retrospective transition
method, where at the date of initial application, the lease
liability is measured at the present value of remaining lease
payments. Accordingly, the comparatives have not been
retrospectively adjusted

As a Lessee:

The Company’s leased asset classes primarily consist of
leases for Land and Buildings. The Company assesses
whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of a
contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To
assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:
(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (i)
the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits
from use of the asset through the period of the lease and
(i) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company
recognises a lease liability and a corresponding right-of-
use (“RoU”) asset for all lease arrangements in which it is
a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months
or less (short term leases) and leases of low value assets.
For these short term and leases of low value assets, the
Company recognises the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straightline basis or another systematic
basis over the term of the lease. Right-of-use assets are
depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-
line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life
of the underlying asset.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value
of the Ffuture lease payments. The lease payments are
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing
rates. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by
increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the
lease liability and reducing the carrying amount to reflect
the lease payments made. A lease liability is remeasured
upon the occurrence of certain events such as a change
in the lease term or a change in an index or rate used to
determine lease payments. The remeasurement normally
also adjusts the leased assets. Lease liability and RoU asset
have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and
lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.
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As a lessor:

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a
finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All
other leases are classified as operating leases.

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a
straight line basis or another systematic basis over the term
of the relevant lease .The difference between the amount
recognised as lease rental income and actual cashflows
payable as per the lease agreement is adjusted in ("Accrued
Lease Rental asset").

2.10 Depreciation
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Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided
on straight-line method based on useful life of the asset.

Anitemof property, plantand equipmentand anysignificant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Any gain/loss arising on derecognition of
the asset is included in the Statement of profit and loss
when the asset is derecognised.Fully depreciated assets still
in use are retained in financial Statements at residual value .
Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are
reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted prospectively,
if appropriate.

Management believes that useful life of assets are same
as those prescribed in Schedule Il to the Act, except for
certain types of buildings and equipments wherein based
on technical evaluation, useful life has been estimated to
be different from that prescribed in Schedule Il of the Act.
Useful life considered for calculation of depreciation for
various assets class are as follows:

Asset Class Useful Life
Buildings 3-60 years
Plant and equipment 5-15years
Furniture and fixtures 8-10 years
Office equipment 3-10 years
Electrical Installation/ Fittings 10 years
Vehicles 8- 10 years
Data Processing Equipments 3-6 years

Leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease.
Leasehold improvements including certain buildings,
and slipway are depreciated over the lower of remaining
estimated useful lives and the lease period. Individual
assets costing less than Rs 5,000/- are depreciated at 100%
in the year of purchase.

2.11 Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses the impairment of assets with
reference to each cash generating unit, at each Balance
Sheet date. If events or changes in circumstances based
on internal and external factors indicate that the carrying
value may not be recoverable in full, the loss on account
and the recoverable amount, is accounted for accordingly.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use.

2.12 Non-current assets held For sale

Company classifies a non-current asset as held for sale if
its carrying amount will be recovered principally through
a sale transaction. This condition is regarded as met only
when the asset is available for immediate sale in its present
condition and its sale is highly probable.

Non-current assets including discontinued operations,
classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of the
carrying amounts and fair value less costs to disposal and
presented separately in the financial statements. Once
classified as held for sale, the assets are not subject to
depreciation or amortisation.Any profit or loss arising from
the sale or re-measurement of discontinued operations
is presented as part of a single line item in statement of
profit and loss

2.13 Inventories

(@) Rawmaterials,components, storesandsparesarevalued
at weighted average cost method or net realisable
value whichever is lower. However materials and other
supplies held for use in the production /services are
not written down below cost if the finished products/
supply of services in which they will be incorporated
are expected to be sold at or above cost. Provision
for obsolescence / non- usability / deterioration is
determined on the basis of technical assessment made
by the management. Goods in transit are valued at
lower of cost and net realisable value.

(b) Loose tools in stock are valued at cost after providing
for loss on revaluation estimated at 30% of book value.

() Stock of scrap is valued at net realizable value after
adjusting customs duty, if any, payable on the scrap.

(d) Work In Progress (WIP) other than construction
contracts have been valued at lower of cost and net
realisable value.

(e) Finished goods are valued at cost or net realisable
value which ever is lower

2.14 Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition orissue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial
asset or financial liability.

Financial assets at Fair Value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if these financial assets are held
within a business whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows that give rise on specified
dates to solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding and by selling financial assets.

Financial assets at Fair Value through statement of
profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or
loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value
through other comprehensive income oninitial recognition.
The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are immediately recognised in statement of profit
and loss.
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Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised
cost if these financial assets are held within a business
whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 Financial
Instruments, are measured at fair value. Equity instruments
which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For
all other equity instruments, the Company may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive
income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company
makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis.
The classification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevocable.

Investment in a ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the
amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: The
asset is held within a business model whose objective is -

(1) To hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
and

(2) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade Receivables

The Company classifies the right to consideration in
exchange for deliverables as either a receivable or as
contract asset. A receivable is a right to consideration
that is unconditional and only the passage of time is
required before the payment of that consideration is due.
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The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether
a financial asset or a Company of financial asset is impaired.
Ind AS 109 requires expected credit loss to be measured
through a loss allowance.

The Company recognises lifetime expected credit losses
for all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing
transaction. Impairment loss allowance is based on a
simplified approach as permitted by Ind AS 109. As a
practical expedient, the company uses a provision matrix to
determine the impairment loss on the portfolio of its trade
receivables.

Full provision is made for all trade receivables considered
doubtful of recovery when the debt is more than three years
or if it is probable / certain that the debt is not recoverable.
Where debts are disputed in legal proceedings, provision
is made if any decision is given against the company even if
the same is taken up on appeal to higher authorities/courts.
Impairment loss allowance (or reversal) that is required to be
recognised at the reporting date is recognised as an impairment
loss or gain in the Statement of Profit & Loss Account.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual
interest in the assets of the company after deducting all
of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recognised at the
proceeds received net of direct issue cost.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the
net amount is reported in financial statements if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.15 Cash and cash equivalents
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The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments,
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value
and having original maturities of three months or less from

the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and
cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are
unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

2.16 Contract Assets

Where the Company performs by transferring goods
or services to a customer before the customer pays
consideration or before payment is due, the Company
presents the contract as a contract asset. A contract asset is
Company'’s right to consideration in exchange for goods or
services that the Company has transferred to a customer.
Contract assets are reviewed for impairment in accordance
with Ind AS 115.

2.17 Contract Liabilities

Where the Company receives consideration, or the
Company has a right to an amount of consideration that
is unconditional (ie a receivable), before the Company
transfers a good or service to the customer, the Company
presents the contract as a contract liability when the
payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is
earlier). A contract liability is Company’s obligation to
transfer goods or services to a customer for which the
Company has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer.

2.18 Provisions , Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

assets

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event,
the Company has a present legal obligation that can be
estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits and
compensated leave) are not discounted to its present value
and are determined by the best estimate of the outflow of
economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the
reporting date. These are reviewed at each reporting date
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Provision towards guarantee claims in respect of ships/
small crafts delivered wherever provided/ maintained is
based on technical estimation. For the ships delivered,
guarantee claims are covered by way of insurance policies
covering the guarantee period on case to case basis,
wherever required.

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may
arise from litigations and other claims against the Company.
Where the potential liabilities have a low probability of
crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably, the
Company treats them as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities
are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for in the
financial statements. Although there can be no assurance
regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedings,
Company does not expect them to have a materially
adverse impact on our financial position or profitability.
The Company does not recognise a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past
events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the entity.
The Company does not recognize a contingent asset but
discloses its existence in the financial statements where an
inflow of economic benefits is probable.

2.19 Revenue Recognition

a) Revenue from Operations

Revenue from contracts with customers is measured
based on transaction price, which is the fair value
of consideration received or receivable. Revenue is
recognized when the company satisfies performance
obligations by transferring promised goods and
services to the customer over a period of time using
output method based on measurement of physical
performance completed to date in respect of contracts
with customers for ship building.

Other Operating Revenue is recognized at the point
of time when the company satisfies performance
obligations by transferring promised goods and
services to the customer.

In circumstances, where the Company may not be able
to reasonably measure the outcome of a performance
obligation, but the Company expects to recover the
costsincurred in satisfying the performance obligation,
the Company recognises revenue only to the extent of
the costs incurred until such time that it can reasonably
measure the outcome of the performance obligation.
Where current estimates of total contract costs and

b)
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revenue indicate a loss, provision is made for the entire
loss, irrespective of the amount of work done.

Contract modifications are accounted when additions,
deletions or changes are approved either to the
contract scope or contract price. The accounting for
modifications of contracts involves assessing whether
the services added to an existing contract are distinct
and whether the pricing is at the stand alone selling
price. Where the goods or services added are not
distinct, adjustmentto revenue is made on a cumulative
catch up basis. Where the goods or services added
are distinct, and such additional goods or services
are priced at standalone selling prices, the contract
modification is accounted for as a separate contract;
whereas if the modification is not priced at standalone
selling price, the same is accounted as a termination of
the existing contract and creation of a new contract.

If the consideration promised in a contract includes
variable amounts like discounts, rebates, refunds,
credits, price concessions, liquidated damages or other
similar items, the Company estimates the net amount
of consideration to which the Company is entitled
in exchange for transferring the promised goods or
services to a customer and accounts for the same.

Other Income
i) Government Grants

Government grants are recognised when there
is reasonable assurance that the Company will
comply with the conditions attaching to them and
that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in Statement
of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over
the periods in which the Company recognises
as expenses, the related costs for which the
grants are intended to compensate. Where the
Grant relates to an asset value, it is recognised
as deferred income, and amortised over the
expected useful life of the asset. Other grants
are recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss
concurrent to the expenses to which such grants
relate/ are intended to cover.
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ii)

iiii)

Government grants that are receivable as
compensation for expenses or losses already
incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate
financial support to the Company with no future
related costs are recognised in statement of
profit & loss in the period in which they become
receivable.

Liquidated damages and interest on advances

No income is recognized on (a) interest on
advances given and (b) liquidated damages,
where the levies depend on decisions regarding
force majeure condition of contract. These are
accounted for on completion of contracts and / or
when final decisions are taken.

In the case of contracts entered into for execution
of capital works having long gestation period,
where the extant commercial terms of the
contract provides for provision of extending
interest bearing mobilisation advance to the
service provider for mobilising various resources
for timely execution, mobilisation advances are
paid and interest is accounted on accrual basis

Accounting for insurance claims
(@) Wwarranty/Builder Risk claims

In the case of guarantee defects covered
under warranty insurance policies or claims
under Insurance Policies taken for ship
building and ship repair works, the insurance
claims lodged are recognized in the financial
statments in the year in which the survey
is completed and the probable amount
of settlement intimated by the insurance
Company.

(b) Other Insurance Policies

In the case of other Insurance Policies like
Asset Insurance, Transit Insurance, Marine
Insurance, Cash Insurance etc., the claims are
recognized in the the financial statments on
settlement of the claims by way of receipt of
the amount from the Insurance Company.

In the case of Medical insurance, claims are
recognized on due basis, based on the claims
submitted with the insurance company.

(iv) Interest Income

In case of fixed deposits, interest is accounted
when it accrues to the Company by applying
interest rate as applicable to each fixed deposit.

(v) Scrap income with respect to Ship building and
Ship Repair are treated as Operating income and
other than that is considered as Other income.

(vi) Charter hire charges income is accounted on time
period basis

2.20 Employee benefits

Employee benefits consist of salaries and wages,
contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund,
gratuity fund, towards medical assistance, which are short
term in nature and contribution towards compensated
absences, which is long term in nature.

Provident fund: Contributions to provident fund (a defined
contribution plan) are made to the Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner and are charged to the profit and
loss account. The Company has no further obligations for
future provident fund benefits other than its monthly
contributions.

Defined benefit plans

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit
retirement plan covering eligible employees. The liability
or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of its
defined benefit plan is the present value of the defined
benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less
the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation
is calculated periodically by actuaries using the projected
unit credit method.

The present value of the said obligation is determined
by discounting the estimated future cash outflows, using
market yields of government bonds that have terms
approximating the terms of the related liability.

The interest income / (expense) are calculated by applying
the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
The net interest income / (expense) on the net defined
benefit liability or asset is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in
other comprehensive income. They are included in retained
earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity and in the
Balance Sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments
are recognised immediately in Statement of profit and loss
as past service cost.

2.21 Borrowing cost

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable
to acquisition/ construction or production of qualifying
assets (net of income earned on temporary deployment
of funds) are capitalized as part of cost of such assets upto
the date when such assets are ready for the intended use.
A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Lossin the period in which they are incurred.Borrowing cost
also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded
as an adjustment to the borrowing costs

2.22 Prior period adjustment

Prior period adjustments due to errors, having material
impact on the financial affairs of the Company, are
corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative
amounts for prior periods presented in which the error
occurred or if the error occurred before the earliest period
presented, by restating the opening statement of financial
position.

2.23 Taxes on Income

Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and
the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during
the year.Current and deferred taxes are recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to
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items that are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax

Current taxis measured at the amount of tax expected to be
payable on the taxable income for the year as determined
in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961.Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off
set when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the
asset and the liability on a net basis.

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is recognised using the Balance
Sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
are recognised for deductible and taxable temporary
differences arising between the tax base of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amount, except when the
deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that
it is probable that either future taxable profits or reversal
of deferred tax liabilities will be available, against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset shall be
reviewed at the end of each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period
and are expected to apply when the related deferred
tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is settled.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are off set when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation authority.
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2.24 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing profit or
loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year. The Company did not have any potentially
dilutive securities in any of the years presented.

2.25 Segment Reporting

Operating segments are defined as components of an
enterprise for which discrete financial information is
available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating
decision maker, in deciding how to allocate resources and
assessing performance. The Company’s chief operating
decision maker is the Chairman & Managing Director.

The Company has identified business segments (industry
practice) as reportable segments. The business segments
comprise: 1) Ship Building and 2) Others.

Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and
segment liabilities have been identified to segments on the
basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the
segment. Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which
relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to
segments on a reasonable basis have been included under
“unallocated revenue / expenses / assets / liabilities”.

2.26 Statement of cash Flows
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Cash Flows are reported using the Indirect Method,
whereby profit/loss before tax is adjusted for the effect
of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments and
items of income or expenses associated with investing or
financial cash flows. Cash flows from operating, investing
and financial activities of the Company are segregated
based on the available information.

For the purpose of statement of cash flow, Cash and cash
equivalent comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or
less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value, net of outstanding bank overdrafts, if any. Bank
overdrafts, if any, are disclosed within borrowingsin current
liabilities in the Balance Sheet

2.27 Exceptional Items

An item of income or expense which by its size, type
or incidence requires disclosure in order to improve an
understanding of the performance of the Company is treated
as an exceptional item and disclosed as such in the financial
statements and also as per Guidance note on Ind AS Il

2.28 Current versus Non-current classification

The assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet are based on
current/non-current classification.

The classification of assets and liabilities, wherever
applicable, are based on normal operating cycles of
different business activities of the Company, which are
as under:

(@) In case of Shipbuilding and Ship repair, normal
operating cycle is considered vessel wise, as the time
period from the effective date of contract to the date
of expiry of guarantee period.

(b) In case of other business activities, normal operating
cycle is 12 months.

An asset is classified as current when it is:

i. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or
consumed in normal operating cycle,

ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

iii. Expected to be realised within twelve months
after the reporting period, or

iv. Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from
being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non - current.

A liability is classified as current when it is:

i. Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,
ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

iii. Due to be settled within twelve months after the
reporting period, or

iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the
settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are treated as non — current
liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non
-current assets and liabilities.

2.29 Foreign currency transactions

The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees
being the functional currency.

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are initially
recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the functional currency rates of
exchange at the reporting date.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation
of monetary items are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.
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2.30 Recent pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”") notifies new standards
or amendments to the existing standards under Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to
time.On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, as below.

Ind AS16— Property Plant and equipment - The amendment
clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced
over the cost of testing, ifany, shall not be recognised in the
profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable
costs considered as part of cost of an item of property,
plant, and equipment. The effective date for adoption of
this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after
April 1, 2022. The Company has evaluated the amendment
and there is no impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS 37— Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets -The amendment specifies that the ‘cost of fulfilling’
a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the
contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either
be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples
would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of
other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an
example would be the allocation of the depreciation
charge for an item of property, plant and equipment used
in fulfilling the contract). The effective date for adoption
of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after
April1,2022, although early adoption is permitted. The
Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact is
not expected to be material.
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Notes to Financial Statements

for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 4 : Capital work -in -progress Note 6 : Income tax assets / liability (net)

(Rs in Lakhs) (Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat As at Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Plant and machinery, Buildings and Civil works 470.45 103.61 Non current tax assets
Total 470.45 103.61 Income Tax Assets 30.40 11.95
Total 30.40 11.95

(Rs in Lakhs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of Note 7 : Deferred tax assets (net)
CcwIP Less than 1 More than Total (Rs in Lakhs)
1-2 years 2-3 years 3

year years - As at As at
Projects in progress 456.32 14.13 - - 470.45 articutars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Projects temporarily suspended _ _ _ _ _ Deferred tax liabilities 489.22 817.69
None of the projects under work in progress are overdue in respect of budgeted time and cost and hence overdue CWIP schedule Deferred tax assets (4,964.07) (4,807.21)
Total (4,474.85) (3,989.52)

not applicable.

Deferred tax liabilities/(assets) in relation to 2021-22
Note 5 : Other Intangible assets (Rs in Lakhs)

(Rs in Lakhs)

Opening Balance
recognised

Net Carrying Recognised in

Gross carrying amount Amortisation i i
amount Particulars in Retained Sta.tement of Closing Balance
. ] ) Profit and Loss
Particulars As at Disposal/ Asat o el Earnings
April 01, Addltllons/ adjusFments April T Ad'justment/ March Provisions (314.80) 49.83 (264.97)
oy PR EEEY G B T S Property, plant and equipment 814.56 (325.34) 489.22
VS Z02) goa] Carry forward losses (4,492.42) (198.18) (4,690.60)
Software - 11.49 - 11.49 - 1.29 - 1.29 10.20 - Others 3.15 (1 1.65) (8.50)
Right to Use - land 16.68 - 16.68 7.72 4.81 - 1253 415 8.96 Total (3,989.52) (485.33) (4,474.85)
Total 16.68 11.49 - 28.17 7.72 6.10 - 13.82 14.35 8.96
Deferred tax liabilities/(assets) in relation to 2020-21
(Rs in Lakhs) (Rs in Lakhs)
Net . Opening Balance . .
Gross carrying amount Amortisation et Carrying recognised Recognised in
amount Particulars in Retained Statement of Closing Balance
Particulars Asat - 'Dlsposal/ Asat  psat For Asat — psat A2t Earninas Profit and Loss
A Additions/ adjustments March A Adjustment/ March March 9
April 01, . . April01, the N March .
(Deletions)  during the 31, (withdrawal) 31, 31, Provisions (325.00) 10.20 (314.80)
2020 2020 year 31, 2021 -
year 2021 2021 2020 Property, plant and equipment 971.29 (156.73) 814.56
Right to Use - land 16.68 16.68 3.55 4417 - 172 896  13.13 Carry forward losses (4,625.81) 133.39 (4,492.42)
Total 16.68 - - 16.68 3.55 4.17 - 172 896 13.13 Others - 3.15 3.15
Total (3,979.52) (10.00) (3,989.52)

The Right to use of land shown under Intangible Assets represents the upfront fee paid to Port Officer Kundapura towards using
Malpe leasehold land, which is amortised over the lease period.

58

As at March 31, 2022, the company has assessed recognition of deferred tax assets by assessing availability of sufficient future
taxable profits, based on financial projections which have been approved by the Management, to absorb the deferred tax asset.
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Note 8 : Other non-current assets

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Unsecured, considered good

Subsidy Receivable 179.36

Less : Provision for Subsidy receivable (179.36)

Total -

Note 9 : Inventories

Particulars As at
March 31, 2022

(Rs in Lakhs)

As at

March 31, 2021

Raw Materials 3,286.63 2,816.76
Work in Progress 352.31 -
Less: Provision for inventory (2,646.73) (2,627.84)
Total 992.21 188.92

Note 10 : Trade Receivables-Current

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 97.51 6.52
Total 97.51 6.52

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and receivable in normal operating cycle. Since the Trade receivables are due for less than

one year, no expected credit loss allowance is made under Ind AS 109.

(Rs in Lakhs)

Outstanding for Following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Lessthan6 6 months -1 More than 3
1-2 years 2-3 years Total

months year years
(i) Undisputed 97.51 - - 97.51

Trade receivables — considered good

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have - - -
significant increase in credit risk

(i

=

Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit - - -
impaired

=

Disputed Trade Receivables— considered - - -
good

(iv

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have - - -
significant increase in credit risk

=

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit - - -

impaired
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Note 11 : Cash and Cash equivalents (Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Cash on hand - -
Balance with Banks

In current account 96.35 276.65
Fixed deposits

Term deposits with original maturity of less than three months 1,484.16 2,250.34
Total 1,580.51 2,526.99

Pursuant to resolution plan submitted by the Cochin Shipyard Limited, for Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited the bid amounts have been
paid to the banks under the approved resolution plan and all security charges, encumbrances, created or suffered to exist in relation
to credit facilities extended to UCSL , stands released, discharged in terms of the resolution plan.Consequently the Bank guarantees
stands discharged and margin money shall be released to Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited. However, the margin monies (aggregating
approx. Rs.351.115 lakhs) have not yet been actually released by the banks to the Company as they hold the same as lien for the Bank
Guarantees issued by them earlier which has been disputed by the UCSL. Therefore, on a prudent basis, the company will recognize
the Fixed deposits, in the period in which the banks actually release the margin money deposits.

Note 12 : Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents (Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Lien Marked Term deposits with original maturity of less than three months* 100.00 -

Term Deposits with banks with original maturity more than 3 months and less than 0.88 0.81

12 months

Total 100.88 0.81

*Deposits with banks with maturity less than three months represents lien marked deposits in favour of State Bank of India for maintaining cash margin towards
the Non-Fund based credit facilities granted to the Company.

Note 13 : Other Financial Assets - Current (Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Interest accrued on fixed deposits 4.53 0.67
Total 4.53 0.67
Note 14 : Other Current Assets (Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Advance paid to suppliers and others 2.08 13.84
Contract Assets 260.85 -
Miscellaneous deposits 8.89 1.42
Prepaid expenditure 3.46 25.39
Other Receivables 54.32 2417
Input Tax Credit on GST 314.92 29.12
Total 644.52 93.94

Other receivables represents the amount to be recovered from Committee of Creditors (CoC) on account of expenses incurred
towards the excluded ships from the CIRP Account operated by Resolution Professional currently.
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Note 15 : Assets held for Sale
(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Asset held for Sale 13.59 -
Total 13.59 -

On physical verification of the assets of the company undertaken by management during Q4 2021-22, it was found that various

assets of the company aggregating to Rs. 468.10 Lakhs were in a dilapidated condition or has become obsolete due to shutdown of

the operations of the yard and passage of time. As these assets are beyond economic repairs and occupying considerable space, it
was proposed to dispose off these assets at the earliest, which is considered appropriate for optimum utilization of the available Yard
space to ensure smooth business operations. These class of assets subject to disposal has been regrouped as Assets held for sale and
has been retained in books at its fair value less cost to disposal and the asset shall be disposed off within 12 months. The difference
between the WDV and the NRV of the assets has been charged to P&L as exceptional items.

Note 16 : Equity Share Capital

. As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars .
BTN MU Nomber  Rsinlakhs

Authorised

Equity shares of ¥ 10/-each 9,00,00,000 9,000.00 9,00,00,000 9,000.00
Preference shares of ¥ 10/- each 12,50,00,000 12,500.00 12,50,00,000 12,500.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid up

Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up 6,50,00,000 6,500.00 6,50,00,000 6,500.00
Total 6,50,00,000 6,500.00 6,50,00,000 6,500.00

16.1 Reconciliation of number of shares and amounts

) As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars .
| umber | Rsiniakhs [P AT

Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 6,50,00,000 6,500.00 7,73,61,505 7,736.15
Add : shares issued during the year - - 6,50,00,000 6,500.00
Less : Shares cancelled during the year - - 7,73,61,505 7,736.15
Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 6,50,00,000 6,500.00 6,50,00,000 6,500.00

. As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars .
BTN MCUEIT  Number  Rsinlakhs

Preference Shares outstanding at the beginning of 12,50,00,000 12,500.00
the year

Add : shares issued during the year - - - -
Less : Shares cancelled during the year - - 12,50,00,000 12,500.00

Preference Shares outstanding at the end of the year - - - -
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Note 16 : Equity Share Capital (Contd..)
16.2 Details of shares held by Holding company

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars Number of Number of
% of holdi % of holdi
Shares held b of holding Shares held b of holding
Cochin Shipyard Limited 6,50,00,000 100% 6,50,00,000 100%
Total 6,50,00,000 100% 6,50,00,000 100%
16.3 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars Number of Number of
[+) H 0, H
Shares held Eoficlding Shares held Eeliickling
Cochin Shipyard Limited 6,50,00,000 100% 6,50,00,000 100%
16.4 Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
Promoter name No. of Shares % of total shares
Cochin Shipyard Limited 6,50,00,000 100.00%

Note 17 : Other Equity

Particulars As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Rs in Lakhs)
As at

General Reserve 7,361.70 7,289.25
Retained Earnings (1,430.17) (136.04)
Total 5,931.53 7,153.21

Movement of each item in Other Equity is detailed in Statement of Changes in Equity

General reserve is primarily created to comply with the requirements of section 123(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. This is a
free reserve and can be utilised for any general purpose like issue of bonus shares, payment of dividend, buy back of shares etc.
The Company created a General reserve in earlier years pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,1956 where in certain
percentage of profits were required to be transferred to General reserve before declaring dividends. As per the Companies Act 2013,
the requirements to transfer profits to General reserve is not mandatory. General reserve is a free reserve available to the Company.

Retained earnings represent the amount of accumulated earnings of the Company

Note 18 : Borrowings - Non Current

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Unsecured

Redeemable Non Convertible debentures issued to Holding company @ 6% 1,000.00 -
Loan from Holding Company @5.5% p.a 500.00 500.00
Total 1,500.00 500.00
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Note 18 : Borrowings - Non Current (Contd..)

a) Redeemable Non Convertible debentures issued for Rs 1000 Lakhs :- In order to meet the revival and general corporate

for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 22 : Trade Payables (Contd..)

(Rs in Lakhs)

requirements of UCSL, 1 Lakh NCDs of face value Rs 1000 each have been issued by UCSL to CSL, through private placement. Particulars Asat
The coupon rate is 6% and the interest needs to paid on yearly basis. NCDs are redeemable at par at the end of 84 months i.e; on March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
26th November 2028. Amount remaining unpaid to supplier at the end of each accounting year;
Principal 373.22 Nil
b) LoanofRs500 Lakhs:-In order to meet the expenses arising during operational phase of UCSL, Holding company Cochin Shipyard Interest on above Principal Nil Nil
Limited infused Rs 500 lakhs as unsecured loan carrying an interest rate of 5.5% p.a on 18.09.2020. The principal amount to be The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, ) )
repaid at the end of 5 years from the date of disbursement i.e; on 17th September 2025. Interest repayments to be made on Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 (27 of 2006), along with the
yearly basis from the date of disbursal amount of the payment made to supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year;
Note 19 : Lease liabilties The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making Nil Nil
(Rsin Lakhs) payment (which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but
. As at As at without adding the interest specified under Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 Development Act,2006;
Lease Liabilities under Ind AS 116 e 25 39 The amguntofmterest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each Nil Nil
Total 61.90 75.39 accounting year
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding Nil Nil

Note 20 : Provisions - Non Current
(Rs in Lakhs)

years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under
section 23 of the Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006;

As at As at .
Particulars Trade Payables ageing schedule
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 (Rs in Lakhs)
Provision for employee benefits - Gratuity 8.03 - Outstanding For fFollowing periods from due date of payment
Total 8.03 - Particulars Less than 1 More than 3
1-2 years 2-3 years Total
year years
Note 21: Lease liabilities (i) MSME 373.22 - - - 373.22
(Rs in Lakhs) (i) Others 64.19 - - - 64.19
As at As at (iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -
Particulars i i - _ _ _ _ _
eu March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 (v) Disputed dues - Others
Lease Liabilities under Ind AS 116 14.96 8.44
Total 14.96 8.44 Note 23 : Other Financial Liabilities - Current

As at As at
Note 22 : Trade Payables Particulars -
(Rsin Lakhs) March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
barticulars As at As at Intergst accrued but not QUe on borrowings 31.86 13.59
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 Security and other deposits 74.04 -
Others Payables 1,343.74 1,418.71
Trade payables (Unsecured) Total 1,449.64 1,432.30
Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and Small Enterprises 373.22 -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 64.19 0.83 Other payables includes Rs 1253.84 lakhs payable to CoC i.e; 50% of the Subsidy received during the year from Ministry under Ship
Total 437.41 0.83 Building Subsidy Scheme.

64

(Rs in Lakhs)
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Note 24 : Other Current Liabilities

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Advance received from customers 58.55 -
Statutory dues 68.45 7.14
Contract Liability for Engineering works 82.76 -
Total 209.76 7.14

Note 25 : Provisions - Current

(Rs in Lakhs)

@ Financial Statements

Notes to Financial Statements

for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 28 : Cost of materials consumed

Particulars

Raw Materials

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

(Rs in Lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2021

Steel 294.33 -
Pipe 0.14 -
Paint 3.90 -
Bought out components 91.37 -
Total 389.73 -

Note 29 : Changes in Inventories of Work-in-Progress

(Other than those which are recognised as income on percentage / proportionate completion method)

Particulars For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

Particulars As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Provision for Employee benefits
Gratuity 0.03 -
0.03 -
Other Provisions
Expenditure/ Contingencies 1,011.04 1,210.78
Total 1,011.07 1,210.78

In order to meet the contingent expenditure to operationalise the facility as per the resolution plan, a provision for contingency of
Rs 1250 lakhs has been provided in books as on 31/3/2020. During the year, we have adjusted an amount of Rs. 201.54 lakhs and the

balance has been reviewed and retained.

Note 26 : Revenue from operations

Particulars

Sale of products

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

(Rs in Lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2021

Ship building:

Vessels 67.34 -
Engineering works 574.64 -
Total 641.98 -

Note 27 : Other Income

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

(Rs in Lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2021

Income from sale of scrap and stores 161.34 -
Interest Income from Bank Deposits 75.68 6.26
Miscellaneous Income 1.76 -
Provision no longer required / Liabilities written back 51.40 -
Income from Charter Hire 75.90 68.48
Total 366.08 74.74
66

Work -in-progress at cost:

(Rs in Lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2021

At the beginning of the year

Less: at the end of the year

(352.31)

Total

(352.31)

Note 30: Sub Contract and Other Direct Expenses

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars COT GRCENEL W For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Sub contract and off loaded jobs 313.47 -
Other direct expenses 73.62 -
Total 387.09 -

Note 31 : Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

(Rs in Lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2021

Salaries, wages, bonus/exgratia and allowances 402.82 66.81
Contribution to Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund 12.56 1.84
Gratuity 8.06 -
Staff welfare expenses 28.28 2.95
Total 451.72 71.60
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Note 31 : Employee Benefits Expense (Contd..)
Defined Benefit Plan-Gratuity

The principal assumptions used for the purpose of actuarial valuation were as follows:

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

Discount Rate (p.a) 6.20%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 3.00%
Expected Rate of Return on Asset 5.00%

Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss/Other comprehensive income in respect of defined benefit plans

are as follows:-

Particulars

Service Cost:

(Rs in Lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

Current Service Cost 8.06
Past Service Cost -
Net Interest expense -
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in statement of profit and loss 8.06

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability:

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Plan Obligations

Difference between Actual Return and Interest income on Plan assets (gain)/loss

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

The amount included in the Balance Sheet arising from the entity’s obligation in respect of its defined benefit plan is as

follows:-

Particulars

(Rs in Lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at end of the year 8.06
Less: Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year -
Net Liabilities /(Assets) recognized in the Balance Sheet 8.06

Movements in present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:-

Particulars

Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year

(Rs in Lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

Current Service Cost

Current Interest Cost

Past Service Cost

Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss

Benefits paid

Defined Benefit Obligation at end of the year
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Note 31 : Employee Benefits Expense (Contd..)

Movements in the fair value of the plan assets are as follows:

Particulars

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year

(Rsin Lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss

Contributions from the employer

Benefits paid

Fair Value of the Assets at the end of the year

Expected Contributions in Following Years [mid-year cash Flows]

(Rs in Lakhs)

Year
Year 1 NA
Year 2 NA
Year 3 NA
Year 4 NA
Year 5 NA
Next 5 Years NA

"NA " denoted " Not Available"

Expected Benefit Payments in Following Years [mid-year cash flows]

(Rs in Lakhs)

Year 1 =
Year 2 =
Year 3 -
Year 4 1.11
Year 5 6.95

Next 5 Years

Sensitivity Analysis

(Rs in Lakhs)

particulars
A. Discount Rate + 100 BP 7.20%
Defined Benefit Obligation [PVQO] 7.73
Variation -4.09%
B. Discount Rate-100BP 5.20%
Defined Benefit Obligation [PVO] 8.40
Variation 4.30%
C. Salary Escalation Rate + 100 BP 4.00%
Defined Benefit Obligation [PVO] 8.37
Variation 3.89%
D. Salary Escalation Rate - 100 BP 2.00%
Defined Benefit Obligation [PVO] 7.75
Variation -3.78%

BP denotes "Basis Points"
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Note 32 : Finance Costs

(Rs in Lakhs)

For the Year ended

Particulars
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest on Loan 27.50 14.69
Interest on Lease liability 6.52 8.44
Interest on Non convertible debentures 19.43 -
Total 53.45 23.14

Note 33 : Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

(Rs in Lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2021

Depreciation on property, plant and equipments 1,315.21 1,280.29
Depreciation on Right of use asset 4.81 417
Amortisation of other intangible asset 1.29 -
Total 1,321.31 1,284.46
Add : Loss on revaluation of tools 0.72 -
Total 1,322.03 1,284.46

Note 34 : Other Expenses

(Rs in Lakhs)

For the Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Yard Maintenance and other expenses 0.22 0.03
Consumption of spares 0.03 -
Rates and taxes 9.25 473
Power and fuel 63.26 12.11
Water Charges 2.74 0.72
Repairs and maintenance:
- Plant and machinery 10.99 -
- Others 51.50 23.75
Maintenance dredging 0.20 -
Transport and stores handling - -
Travelling and conveyance expenses 8.78 3.55
Printing and stationery 6.68 0.74
Postage, telephone and telex 0.50 0.12
Advertisement 0.25 0.02
Lease rent 1.67 2.00
Legal and professional charges 2.06 18.11
Hire charges 5.49 -
Insurance 13.80 0.16
Security expenses 38.64 20.72
Auditors remuneration 3.00 3.00
Auditors remuneration for other services 2.40 3.15
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Note 34 : Other Expenses (Contd..)

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars LT EACETEN M For the Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Fee for statutory compliances 1.02 2.72
Business Development expenses 4.84 -
Bank charges 0.84 4.13
Net gain /(loss) on foreign currency transactions (0.36) -
Miscellaneous Expenses 13.97 5.25
Total 241.77 104.98

Auditors remuneration, Auditors remuneration for other services and include:

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars COTGGRCENEL G For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

For Audit Fees 3.00 3.00
For Limited Review/other services 2.40 3.15
Total 5.40 6.15

Note 35 : Provision for Anticipated Losses and Expenditure

For the Year ended

(Rs in Lakhs)

For the Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Provision for:

Non moving / perpetual inventory verification 18.89 -
Total 18.89 -

Note 36 : Exceptional Items

) For the Year ended
Particulars

(Rs in Lakhs)

For the Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Provision for Inventory and Subsidy receivable written back - (188.92)
Write off of property, plant and equipments 45451 -
Provision for Subsidy Receivable written back / (Provision for subsidy receivable) (179.36) (1,074.48)
Total 275.15 (1,263.40)

Note 37 : Earnings per Equity Share

. For the Year ended
Particulars

For the Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Net Profit after tax (Rs in lakhs) (1,294.13) (136.04)

Number of Equity Shares 65000000 65000000

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) (inRs) (1.99) (0.21)

Face value per equity (inRs) 10.00 10.00
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Note 38 : Additional Disclosures under Ind AS 115-"Revenue from Contract with Customers"

Disclosures of Disaggregated revenue as per IND AS 115
(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars COTACRCELGLG N For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Revenue from Contracts with customers
A. Revenue from goods or services transferred over time
(i) Sale of products

Ship building:
Fishing vessels 67.34 -
(ii) Sale of services
Engineering works 574.64 -
Total 641.98 -

Details of transaction price allocated to unsatisfied/ partially satisfied performance obligations:

Aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to the performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or partially unsatisfied) as
of the end of the reporting period amounts to Rs 800.37 lakhs and will be recognised as revenue during FY 2022-23.

a) Revenue is recognized when the company satisfies performance obligations by transferring promised goods and services to
the customer over a period of time using output method based on measurement of physical performance completed to date
in respect of contracts with customers for ship building. Physical performance is calculated using various technical parameters
used in ship building industry.

b) If the consideration promised in a contract includes variable amounts like discounts, rebates, refunds, credits, price concessions,
liquidated damages or other similar items, the Company estimates the net amount of consideration to which the Company is
entitled in exchange for transferring the promised goods or services to a customer and accounts for the same. The payment
terms are based on milestones specified in the respective contracts with customers. On acheiving the specified milestoes these
payments are released. Warranty period is agreed in the contract for which necessary provision has been made.

Reconciliation of contracted price with revenue during the year
(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening contracted price of orders - -
Add:
Fresh orders/change orders received (net) 1371.96 -
Increase due to additional consideration including Shipbuilding Financial 70.39 -
assistance
Increase due to exchange rate movements (net) - -
Less: -
Other deductions including variations, change orders etc. -
Orders completed during the year 178.22 -
Closing contracted price of orders 1264.13 -
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Note 38 : Additional Disclosures under Ind AS 115-"Revenue from Contract with Customers” (Contd..)

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars I CRCETN G For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Total Revenue recognised during the year: 641.98 -
Less: Revenue out of orders completed during the year 178.22 -
Revenue out of orders under execution at the end of the year (1) 463.76 -

Revenue recognised upto previous year (from orders pending completion at the - -
end of the year) (II)

Decrease due to exchange rate movements (net) (Ill) - -
Balance revenue to be recognised in future viz. Order book (V) 800.37 -
Closing contracted price of orders (I+11+I11+1V) 1264.13 -

Note 39 : Additional Disclosures under Ind AS 116-"Leases"

Rent and Hire charges Expense includes expense incurred for the year ended 31.03.2022 relating to Short term leases and leases of
low value assets amounting to Rs.1.67 lakhs ( PY :-Rs.1.86 lakhs)

Total Cash outflow for leases for the year ended March 31, 2022 including outflow for short term and low value leases is Rs 15.16
lakhs (PY:- Rs 22.37 lakhs)

The details of the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31, 2022 on an undiscounted basis are as follows

(Rsin Lakhs)

Particulars COTA CRCELGLG M For the Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Less than one year 61.02 40.59
One to two years 21.98 55.90
Total 83.00 96.49

40. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
A CONTINGENT LIABILITY (To the extent not provided for)

a. Guarantee

(Rs in Lakhs)
Brief description
of the nature
and obligation

Bank Guarantee (BG) 56.00 Nil  Bank Guarantees
represent
guarantees issued
by various banks
on behalf of the
Company to its
customers.

As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
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40.1 Contingencies and Commitments

For the period after Resolution Plan Approval - Nil

For the period prior to the Resolution Plan Approval — The Company has been receiving various notices from various statutory
authorities such as Income tax, Customs, Karnataka VAT, Provident Fund, ESI etc. In line with the NCLT order dated March 04, 2020
approving the resolution plan, all these liabilities stand extinguished and the recent decision of the Supreme Court in other matters
also upholds such extinguishment of all past period liabilities. Accordingly, the company is in the process of responding to all these

notices appropriately on these lines.

41. Related Party disclosure as per Ind AS 24

Related Party

Shri Madhu S Nair, Chairman

Nature of Relationship

Key Managerial Personnel

Nature of Relationship
2020-21

Key Managerial Personnel

Shri Suresh Babu NV, Director (Upto April 30, 2021)

Till April 30, 2021

Key Managerial Personnel

Shri Bejoy Bhasker, Director

Key Managerial Personnel

Key Managerial Personnel

Shri Jose V J, Director

Key Managerial Personnel

Key Managerial Personnel

Shri Harikumar A, Chief Executive Officer

Key Managerial Personnel

Key Managerial Personnel

Shri Shibu John, Chief Financial Officer

Key Managerial Personnel

Key Managerial Personnel

Shri Aswin Sarma M, Company Secretary

Key Managerial Personnel

Key Managerial Personnel

Cochin Shipyard Limited (Principal place of Business: Cochin)

Holding Company

Holding Company

Hoogly Cochin Shipyard Limited (Principal place of Business: Kolkata)

Fellow Subsidiary Company

Fellow Subsidiary Company

Nature of transaction - Remuneration to Key Managerial Person*

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars As at

March 31, 2022
Short term benefit 32.56
Post employment Benefit - Gratuity 0.58
Total 33.14

Nature of transaction - Loans/advances

(Rs in Lakhs)
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41. Related Party disclosure as per Ind AS 24 (Contd..)

(Rs in Lakhs)

. ILEL Interest

Opening advances L accrued as

Name of Related Party Balance as on EPCTIE Repayment on March 31, on March 31,
April 01, 2021 2021-22 2022 2022

MADHU S NAIR Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
SURESH BABU N V Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
BEJOY BHASKER Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
JOSEV J Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
HARIKUMAR A Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
SHIBU JOHN Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ASWIN SARMA M Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

74

. Loans/ Interest
Opening advances HILOMEIES accrued as

Name of Related Party Balance as on ) Repayment on March 31,
April 01, 2020 Taken during 2021 on March 31,
2020-21 2021
MADHU S NAIR Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
SURESH BABU NV Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
BEJOY BHASKER Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
JOSEV J Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
HARIKUMAR A Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
SHIBU JOHN Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ASWIN SARMAM Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Type of Borrower

Amount of loan or
advance in the nature of
loan outstanding

Percentage to the total
Loans and Advances in
the nature of loans

Promoters Nil Nil
Directors Nil Nil
KMPs Nil Nil

Nature of transaction - Transaction with Related parties

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars As at

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Secondment to subsidiary - Cochin Shipyard Ltd. - 13.05
Redeemable non convertible debentures issued to Cochin Shipyard Ltd 1,000.00 -
Interest on Loan 27.50 14.69
Interest on NCD 20.71 -
Revenue on Engineering works 574.64 -
Advance collected from CSL as stage payments for KMRL work order 456.16 -
Loan from Holding company - 500.00

Shares held by Nominees in TSL on behalf of CSL

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

MADHU S NAIR, Chairman 10 10
SURESH BABU NV, Director 0 10
BEJOY BHASKER, Director 10 10
JOSE V J, Director 10 10
HARIKUMAR A, CEO 10 0
SHIBU JOHN, CFO 10 10
ASWIN SARMA M, Company Secretary 10 10
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42.No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to orin any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company
(Ultimate Beneficiaries). The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the
Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or

unobservable and consist of the following three levels:

Level | inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date.

Level Il inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
or indirectly.

Level lll inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The following table summarises financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis and financial assets that are
not measured at fair value on a recurring basis (but fair value disclosures are required)
(Rs in Lakhs)

Fair value as at

Fair Value
As at As at q
hierarchy
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Financial assets/ Financial liabilities

Financial Assets
Non Current

Current

(i) Trade Receivables 97.51 6.52 Levelll
(i) Cash & Cash equivalents 1,580.51 2,526.99 Levelll
(iii) Bank Balances other than (ii) 100.88 0.81 Level ll
(iv) Loans - - Levelll
(v) Others 4.53 0.67 Levelll
Total Financial Assets 1,783.43 2,534.99

Financial Liabilities

Non Current

(i) Borrowings 1,500.00 500.00 Levelll
(i) Other financial liabilities 61.90 75.39 Levelll
Current

(i) Trade Payables 437.41 0.83 Level ll
(i) Other financial liabilities 1,464.60 1,440.74 Level ll
Total Financial Liabilities 3,463.91 2,016.96

Note:

1. Loans, Borrowings are at the market rates and therefore the carrying value is the fair value.

2. The carrying amount of trade receivables, trade and other payables and short term loans are considered to be the same as their
fair value due to their short term nature.
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Contd..)

Difference between carrying amounts and fair values of bank deposits, other financial assets,other financial liabilities and borrowings
subsequently measured at amortised cost is not significant in each of the years presented

Financial Instruments by category
(Rs in Lakhs)

| March31,2022 March 31, 2021

Amortised Amortised
Financial Assets
Trade receivables - - 97.51 - - 6.52
Cash & Cash equivalents - - 1,580.51 - - 2,526.99
Bank Balances - - 100.88 - - 0.81
Other Financial Assets - - 4.53 - - 0.67
Total Financial Assets - - 1,783.43 - - 2,534.99
Financial liabilities
Borrowings = = 1,500.00 = = 500.00
Trade payables - - 437.41 - - 0.83
Other financial liabilities - - 1,526.50 - - 1,516.13
Total Financial Liabilities - - 3,463.91 - - 2,016.96

44. Segment Reporting
Segment reporting is not applicable for the previous year 2020-21, since the company had not commenced operation.

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat
March 31, 2022

Segment Assets

Ship building 7,742.24
Others 9,382.06
Total 17,124.30
Segment Liability

Ship building 741.68
Others 4,692.77
Total 5,434.45
Segment Revenue

Ship building 641.98
Unallocated 366.08
Total 1,008.06
Segment Result

Ship building 27.40
Unallocated (1,531.70)
Total (1,504.31)
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45, Capital Management

The company's objective when managing capital are to safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue

to provide returns for shareholders and maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

For the purpose of capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity

holders of the parent. The company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return on capital to
shareholders or issue new shares. The company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity. The

Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings (including bonds).

Particulars

Long term borrowings

Net Debt

Equity Share Capital

Other equity
Total Equity
Gearing Ratio

(Rs in Lakhs)

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

1500.00 500.00
1500.00 500.00
6500.00 6500.00
5931.53 7153.21
12431.54 13653.22
12.07% 3.66%

46. Ratios

Ratio

Current Ratio

Debt — Equity
Ratio

Debt Service
Coverage Ratio

Return on Equity
(ROE)

Inventory
Turnover Ratio
Trade receivables
turnover ratio
Trade payables
turnover ratio
Net capital
turnover ratio
Net profit ratio

Numerator

Current Assets

Total Debt

Profit before
exeptional items+
Depreciation+
Finance cost

Net Profits after
taxes — Preference
Dividend (if any)
Cost of goods sold
OR sales

Net Credit Sales

Net Credit
Purchases

Net Sales

Net Profit

Denominator

Current
Liabilities
Shareholder’s
Equity

Debt Service

Average
Shareholder’s
Equity
Average
Inventory
Avg. Accounts
Receivable
Average Trade
Payables
Working
Capital

Net Sales

1.10

0.12

(2.41)

(0.10)

1.09

4.65
2.16

(2.02)

2020-
21

1.06

0.04

(4.40)

(0.02)

%
Variance

3%

229%

45%

-524%

NA

NA

102%

NA

NA

Reason for variance

NA

Company issued Non convertible
debentures to its holding company for Rs
1000 lakhs

Company's PBT is at loss as operations has
resumed during the year whereas finance
cost has doubled due to issue of NCDs

Due to Exceptional items in current &
previous year

No comparable figures for PY as company
has resumed its operations in this FY only
No credit sales during the year

Company resumed its operations during
the current financial year only

No comparable figures for PY as company
has resumed its operations in this FY only
No comparable figures for PY as company
has resumed its operations in this FY only
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46. Ratios (Contd..)

2020- %
Ratio Numerator Denominator . ° Reason for variance
21 Variance

Return on capital  Earning before Capital (0.10) (0.10) -6% NA

employed (ROCE) interest and taxes Employed
Return on PAT Sum invested

investment

(16.18) (1.94) -732% Decrease in Net profit during the year

47. The National Company Law Tribunal, Chennai (NCLT) vide its Order dated September 25, 2018 initiated the Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRP) of Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited (UCSL) formerly Tebma Shipyards Limited (TSL) under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC). Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL) submitted the Resolution Plan for acquisition of UCSL to the Committee
of Creditors (CoC) in October 2019. The Hon’ble NCLT declared CSL as the Successful Resolution Applicant vide its order dated March
04, 2020. The bid amount of Rs. 65 crs was paid by CSL and a major part of the resolution plan was implemented and accounted for
the in the books of Accountin FY 2019-20 & 2020-21.

The Ships which are excluded assets under the resolution plan is under process for sale. The Committee of Creditors have identified a
buyer for the Y 123 and the vessel has been towed out of UCSL under the direction of the Committee of Creditors on April 20, 2022.

48. The COVID-19 pandemic with the first and the second wave has been a global pandemic with considerable impact worldwide on the
state of economy and commerce due to the severe social disruptions. It still continues to be a matter of major concern for all the business
organizations with the ever looming third wave. The vaccine programs have substantially reduced the risks associated with the covid but
the concerns still persist. The initial period lockdowns announced by the Central and State Governments to contain the spread of Covid- 19
did affect the revival of the yard to an extent. Inspite of challenges of covid, the Company manged to revive the Hangarkatta facility and
make it operational from August 2021. But still, the revival of Malpe is underway. However, the ecosystem has not completely come out of
the scars of covid and the challenges continue to persist although to lesser extent than before on operation front.

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 in the preparation of these
standalone financial statements including the recoverability of carrying amounts of financial and non financial assets.In developing
the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic,the
Company has,at the date of approval of these financial statements, used internal and external sources of information including credit
reports and related information and economic forecasts and expects that the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered.

49. Previous years figures have been regrouped and classified wherever necessary to conform to the current year presentation.

50. Figures in brackets denote negative figures.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

ASWIN SARMA M
Company Secretary

M. No. A41969

Kochi, dated May 03, 2022

SHIBU JOHN
Chief Financial Officer

HARIKUMAR A
Chief Executive Officer

JOSEVJ
Director
DIN - 08444440

MADHU S NAIR
Chairman
DIN-07376798

For M/s Shabbir and Ganesh
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 009033S

CA GANESH YERMAL
Partner

Membership No.: 207231
UDIN: 22207231AISTVR3455
Udupi, Date: May 03, 2022
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 38th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited will be held at
11.20 hrs. on Monday, September 19, 2022 at CSL Board Room, Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard
Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi, Kerala — 682015, to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business

1.

To consider and adopt the audited financial statements as on 31st March 2022, and the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors’ thereon.

2. Toappoint a Director in place of Shri Madhu S Nair (DIN: 07376798), who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of the Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General

of India (C&AQ) for the financial year 2022-23.

By the Order of the Board of Directors

For Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited

Aswin Sarma M

Kochi Company Secretary

September 06, 2022
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@ Notice

Notes:

1.

A member who is entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the Meeting) is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy
should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than forty-eight (48)
hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy Form (MGT-11) is annexed to this Notice.

2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of the members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in aggregate not more than ten
percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case, a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such person shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. Members, Proxies and Authorized Representatives are requested to bring the duly filled attendance slip enclosed herewith along
with their copy of Annual Report, to attend the Meeting. Corporate members intending to send their Authorized Representatives
to attend the Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a certified
copy of the Board Resolution or Power of Attorney or any other instrument authorizing their representative(s) to attend and
vote on its behalf at the Meeting.

4. The registers maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 and all documents referred to in the Notice are available for inspection
by members at the Meeting.

5. The route map to the venue of the Meeting is enclosed with this Notice.

6. This Meetingis proposed to be held outside the local limits of the Registered Office at CSL Board Room, Cochin Shipyard Limited,
Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi, Kerala — 682 015, at a shorter notice. The request,
pursuant to Section 96 and 101 of the Companies Act, 2013, for consenting to conduct the Meeting outside the local limits of
the Registered Office at a shorter notice is enclosed along with this Notice and the Meeting will be held only if the consent is
received from all the Members entitled to vote at the Meeting.

7. The brief details of the Director, who is seeking re-appointment, are annexed to this Notice as per the requirements of the
Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (55-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

By the Order of the Board of Directors
For Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited
Aswin Sarma M

Kochi Company Secretary

September 06, 2022 M. No. A41969

Registered Office

S.No.377, Pazhamathur Village

Pukathurai Post, Madurantakam Taluk

Kancheepuram-603 116

CIN: U27209TN1984G0I1010994

e-mail: secretary.tsl@cochinshipyard.in
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FORM NO. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Venue of the Meeting : CSL Board Room, Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor,
Kochi, Kerala—682 015.
Day, Date and Time : Monday, September 19, 2022 at 11.20 hrs.

Name of Member(s)
Registered Address
E-mail Id

Ledger Folio No.

I/We, being the member(s) of Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited holding shares, hereby appoint:
1.

Name
Address
E-mail Id
Signature

or failing him/her
2.

Name
Address
E-mail Id
Signature

or failing him/her
3.

Name
Address
E-mail Id
Signature

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 38TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of members
of the Company, to be held on Monday the 19th day of September, 2022 at 11.20 hrs. at CSL Board Room, Cochin Shipyard Limited,
Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi, Kerala— 682 015, and at any adjournment thereof in respect
of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sl. No. Resolution For Against
Ordinary Business
1. To consider and adopt the audited financial statements as on 31st March 2022, and the Reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon.
2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Madhu S Nair (DIN: 07376798), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
3. To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of the Auditors appointed by the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) for the financial year 2022-23.

Signed this ........dayof...........c.ooiiin. 2022
AFFix
Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Venue of the Meeting : CSL Board Room, Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor,
Kochi, Kerala— 682 015.

Day, Date and Time  : Monday, September 19, 2022 at 11.20 hrs.

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING VENUE

Name of the Shareholder(s)
Registered Address

E-mail Id

Ledger Folio No.

No. of shares held

| certify that | am the registered shareholder(s)/proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company.

I hereby record my presence at the 38TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company on Monday the 19th day of September, 2022
at 11.20 hrs. at CSL Board Room, Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi,
Kerala—682 015.

Signature of the shareholder or proxy

ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF THE MEETING
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CONSENT OF SHAREHOLDER
[Pursuant to Section 96 and 101 of the Companies Act, 2013]

To

The Board of Directors

Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited
S.No.377, Pazhamathur Village
Pukathurai Post, Madurantakam Taluk
Kancheepuram-603 116

l, ,son of , resident of

, holding equity shares
of Rs. 10 each in the Company, hereby give consent, pursuant to Section 96 and 101 of the Companies Act, 2013, to hold the 38th
Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company on September 19, 2022 outside the local limits of the Registered Office at CSL Board
Room, Cochin Shipyard Limited, Administrative Building, Cochin Shipyard Premises, Perumanoor, Kochi, Kerala—682 015 at a shorter
notice.

Place: Signature:
Date: Name:
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DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THIS MEETING

[Pursuant to the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (55-2) issued by the Institute of

Company Secretaries of India (ICSI)]

Name of the Director

Shri Madhu S Nair

DIN

07376798

Age & Date of Birth

56 & January 05, 1966

Qualifications

Shri Madhu S Nair holds a Degree of Bachelor of Technology in Naval Architecture
and Ship Building from Cochin University of Science and Technology, India and

a Degree of Master in Engineering with specialisation in Naval Architecture and
Ocean Engineering from Osaka University, Japan.

Experience

Shri Madhu S Nair is the Chairman and Managing Director of Cochin Shipyard
Limited (CSL), the Holding Company. He has more than 34 years of work
experience across the Ship Building and Ship Repair industry. He is also the
Chairman of Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited (HCSL), the other wholly owned
subsidiary of CSL.

Terms and conditions of re-appointment

Shri Madhu S Nair was appointed as one of the directors nominated by CSL
pursuant to the takeover of the Company in September 2020 through the
statutory insolvency resolution process. Approval of the members is sought

for continuation of office of directorship of Shri Madhu S Nair till such time his
nomination is withdrawn. As per the terms of re-appointment, he is liable to retire
by rotation as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Details of remuneration sought to be paid on
re-appointment and last drawn (FY 2021-22)

Nil

Date of first appointment on the Board

September 15, 2020

No. of shares held in the Company 10
(Shares are held on behalf of CSL)
Relationship with other Directors and Key Nil
Managerial Personnel
No. of Board Meetings attended during the 6/6

Financial Year 2021-22

Directorships in other Public Limited
Companies (excluding foreign companies,
private companies & Section 8 companies)

(1) Cochin Shipyard Limited
(2) Hooghly Cochin Shipyard Limited

Membership/ Chairmanship of Committees
in other Public Limited Companies

Nil
Membership/ Chairmanship of only the Audit Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee have been considered.
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ADDENDUM TO THE NOTICE FOR 38TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Reference is invited to the Notice issued on September 06, 2022, for the 38th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of
Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited scheduled on Monday, September 19, 2022.

In this regard, Notice is hereby given that the 38th AGM of the Members of Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited scheduled to be held at
11.20 hrs. on Monday, September 19, 2022 has been preponed to 10.30 hrs. on Monday, September 19, 2022.

Further, in view of the continuing COVID-19 Pandemic and the social distancing norms, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") vide
its Circular No. 2/2022 dated May 05, 2022, read with Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and all other relevant Circulars issued
from time to time (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”), permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting ("AGM”) through
Video Conferencing ("VC") / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”), without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue.
In view of these MCA Circulars, the Company is providing the facility of attending the 38th AGM through VC/OAVM. Members and
other invitees may attend the said AGM through electronic mode by clicking the link given below:

Link for attending the 38th AGM of Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited

The attendance of the Members in the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under
Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The designated e-mail id for casting the votes in case of a poll is secretary.tsl@cochinshipyard.in.

Kindly make it convenient to attend the Meeting.

For Udupi Cochin Shipyard Limited

Aswin Sarma M
Kochi Company Secretary
September 17,2022 M. No. A41969
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